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Chairman’s Message

| am very much happy to welcome shareholders of the company
in this 19" Annual General Meeting of the company. By
institutionalizing the achievements made by the company till
date, we are continually striving for strengthening the company’s
competitiveness and capacity in providing the qualitative services
and achieving the sustainable development in expansion of
business. This financial year we are able to propose dividends
to the shareholders. We are continually trying for performing
better in a manner that is conducive for all the stakeholders. The
company is well directed and focused in providing qualitative
insurance service with result oriented efforts confronting all the
problems and challenges of the economic sector. Since December
2019, we have been suffering from spread of Covid-19 worldwide
as a pandemic. In this situation, the development of vaccine has
spread positive vibes but yet due to the spread of second wave
of the Corona Virus with new variant has added additional
challenge in its control and prevention. In Nepal, in recent times,
the Covid-19 has been spreading at an alarming rate. We are
now at miserable and devastating state due to death of many
citizens. The human activities have been put at a motionless
condition due to compulsive situation created by Covid-19.

In the current situation, on one hand, we need to concentrate
on health and well beings of persons associated with the business
and on the other hand, we need to provide insurance services
as per the aspirations of the insured. We have been providing
insurance services by following the health standards prescribed
by Government of Nepal. Customer’s centric approach and work
culture of the company followed by the practice to settle insurance
claims timely and in highly prioritized and simplified manner, we
are continually striving for strengthening the company’s
competitiveness and capability in development and extension
of business.

In this alarming situation created by unprecedented spread of
Covid-19, it shall be the responsibility of all the people to follow
the prescribed health standards/protocols in defeating the spread
of Covid-19. In this situation, | would like to pray for good health
of all the people.

Ratan Lal Kedia
Chairman
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EEb's Conﬁmitment

I would like to welcome and extend my profound gratitude to
all the respected shareholders of the company present in this
19™ Annual General Meeting of the company. The business
promotion and overall financial highlights of the company are
satisfactory and improving. We are extremely committed for
the perfection in work delivery and performance. We have
been increasing the risk retention capacity of the company
duly analyzing the status of paid up capital and insurance
fund. The revised risk retention capacity has further contributed
towards business expansion of the company. | believe that
the growth in the business has improved the size of the
company’s investment which in turn has led to rise in profitability.
Adopting risk based capital approach the company shall move
ahead preparing appropriate plans. | would like extend my
sincere gratitude for the necessary recommendations shared
with us in making the company a successful one and further
believe that the Board of Directors directions for better
performances are the key matters for business target
achievement.

The unprecedented spread of Covid-19 has definitely hindered
our plan to successfully promote our business as expected.
The recent rise in second wave of covid-19 has further pushed
us to the critical situations but nevertheless the company has
been able to witness the growth in its business. Though we
cannot predict the effect of covid-19 now but can at-least say
that the on-going pandemic will be further challenging in the
days ahead. In condition as prevailing, we have been providing
our services strictly following the health standards/protocols
issued by Government of Nepal.

We shall continue in providing qualitative insurance services
strictly complying the prevailing laws of land along with
directives and regulations of Insurance regulatory board of
Nepal and other entities. The name and fame built over years
shall be further heightened by confronting of all the challenges
and assure towards providing qualitative, trustworthy and
effective insurance services in proactive and effective manner.

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry
Chief Executive Officer
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Mr. Murari Regmi - DGM
Mr. Birendra Baidawar Chhetry - CEO
Mr. Yogesh Krishna Shrestha - Dy.CEO
Mr. Deepak Dhoot -DGM
Mr. Nawaraj Parajuli -AGM

Standing (From Left)

Mr. Manoj Dhaurali -CFO

Mr. Badri Bahadur Adhikari - Sr. Manager
Mr. Jyotsna Pandey - Sr. Manager
Mr. Subodh Karmacharya - Manager

Mr. Archana Pathak - Manager

Mr. Ramji Dhakal - Chief Manager
Mr. Yogendra Gautam - Sr. Manager
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Siddhartha Insurance Ltd’s
Annual Report presented by Chairman Mr. Ratan Lal Kedia
on behalf of the Board of Directors in the
19th Annual General Meeting

Respected Shareholders,

I, on behalf of Board of Directors, would like to welcome and extend the profound gratitude to the all the shareholders
present in this 191" Annual General Meeting of Siddhartha Insurance Limited.

| am very pleased to present the achievements of the company in financial year 2019/20 in this graceful meeting
on behalf of board of directors. We have been able to provide qualitative insurance service through quality performance
delivery adhering to goals and visions of the company. Even in the adverse conditions, the company’s overall
financial indicators are positive and progressive.

We are continuously focused to place the company at the competitive position through providing even more qualitative
and effective insurance service. | would like to present the annual report of the company prepared pursuant to
section 109 of the Company’s Act, 2063 for the financial year 2019/20 comprising of Auditor’s Report, the statement
of financial position, statement of profit or loss, statement of cash flows and annexures forming part of financial
statements along with the company’s achievement and its future course of action.

A. Review of Past Performance:

In the situation when the political condition of nation has not been able to direct the financial activities to the
desired course, the worldwide spread Covid-19 has further retarded the growth of the financial activities. The
accelerated spreading of Covid-19 has invited human life at high risk consequently making the financial activities
movement less. In this situation, the lockdown order issued has further paralyzed or hardened the condition.
In this way social, financial including stagnant human activities has directly affected the business sector. But
nevertheless, the company has been providing its service in adverse and difficult situation as prevailing and
has been able to grow its business size.

The comparative financial information regarding the premium income for financial year 2019.20 has been given
as under.

Rs. in “000”

.N Insurance Business F.Y 2018.19 F.Y 2019.20 Growth (%)
1| Property Insurance 566,233.00 624,659.00 10.32
2 | Marine Insurance 139,109.00 125,892.00 (9.50)
3| Motor Insurance 807,850.00 843,263.00 4.38
4 | Engineering Insurance 98,009.00 134,044.00 36.77
5| Miscellaneous Insurance 173,346.00 170,227.00 (1.80)
6 | Aviation Insurance 2,757.00 33.00 (98.80)
7 | Livestock and Crops Insurance 74,247.00 72,956.00 (1.74)
8 | Micro Insurance 611.00 42,509.00 6,857.28

Total 1,862,162.00 2,013,583.00 8.13
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Summarized information of financial status of the company

Rs. in “000”

.N Particulars F.Y 2018.19 F.Y 2019.20 Growth (%)
1| Gross Written Premium 1,862,162.00 2,013,583.00 8.13
2 | Reinsurance commission Income 333,104.00 329,314.00 -1.14
3 | Net Retained Premium 842,597.00 842,800.00 0.02
4 | Gross Claim Settlement 1,161,398.00 924,250.00 -20.42
5| Investment 2,351,105.00 2,720,118.00 15.70
6 | Management Expenses 368,530.00 400,228.00 8.60
7 | Interest and other Income 204,626.00 242,209.00 18.37
8 | Net Profit after Tax 249,377.00 335,969.00 34.72

The gross written premium has reached to Rs. 201 Crores 35 Lakhs 83 thousands in the F.Y. 2019.20 increasing
by 8.13% in comparison with figures as at financial year end 2018.19 and the investment has increased by
15.70% reaching Rs. 272 Crores 01 Lakhs and 18 thousands as at F.Y. end 2019.20. The gross Claim settlement
during the F.Y. 2018.19 was Rs. 116,13,98,187 and during the F.Y. 2019.20 gross claim settlement is Rs.
92,42,49,615. In comparison with previous year, the gross claim settlement during the current year has
decreased by 20.42%.

B. Effect of National and International circumstances in the company’s business
No sectors can accelerate without human intervention at times when human activities are stagnant due to
widespread covid-19. Almost all the business activities are closed due to the pandemic. It has been the priority
of each nation and the world as well to control and contain the spread of covid-19 and reduce human impact
and its vulnerability. It is not possible to quantify the effect and impact now but nevertheless, efforts needs to
be made for controlling and prevention of covid-19.

C. The opinion of the Board of Directors on achievement during the current year up to the report date and
future actions of the company
Till the Baisakh end 2020.21, the comparative gross written premium has been given as under.

Rs. in “000”

. Insurance Business F.Y 2019.20 F.Y 2020.21
(10 months Period) (10 months Period)

1| Property Insurance 4,90,557 5,60,992
2 | Marine Insurance 1,08,943 1,37,248
3| Motor Insurance 6,86,001 8,08,172
4 | Engineering Insurance 94,078 1,32,559
5| Miscellaneous Insurance 1,51,356 1,49,950
6 | Aviation Insurance - 1,671
7 | Livestock and Crops Insurance 62,382 65,145
8 | Micro Insurance 3,063 36,730
Total 15,96,381 18,92,469

The company has collected Rs. 159 Crores 63 Lakhs 81 thousands gross premium during the first 10 months
period of financial year 2019.20 while the gross premium of Rs. 189 Crores 24 lakhs and 69 thousand is
collected during same period of the financial year 2020.21. Thus, gross premium has increased by 18.55%
during the period under consideration.

The growth rate of gross premium during the financial year in comparison with the previous financial year is
as per the target set by the company and still the company is aiming for the higher growth. The Board of
Directors is of the view that by looking at the increased competition in the business we can certainly achieve
the business target set, in case our actions are concentrated towards obtaining the desired result.
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D. Industrial and Business Relations

Company has always prioritized the importance of industrial and business relations. The business and corporate
relations with Industrialists, businessmen and business houses, associations, institutions and customers shall
help in business activities and definitely enhance the business promotion. The company has strengthened the
faith and trust of customers through rendering of qualitative insurance services as per the aspirations of the
insured. The company’s relations with the industrial and business houses are cordial and impressive which
has been created through effective and qualitative insurance service delivery.

E. Changes in Board of Directors and reasons thereto
There has been no change in the Board of Directors during the FY 2019.20.

F. Major factors affecting business

The company is focused in providing highest return to the shareholders through rendering of qualitative insurance
service and contributing in the country’s economy by stabilizing the achievements made so far. Insurance is
itself the business of insuring risks of others and hence, the insurance companies have to take of risks of others
as well as its own risks. We have been properly managing the various risks for obtaining positive results by
ensuring proper risk management strategy at place. It has been a challenge to outperform the target set due
to national political conditions and its direction. Mainly, the economic ups and downs directly impact the insurance
market. Reduction of unfavorable factors of insurance business and acceptance of favorable factors as an
opportunity, identification of newer risks and introduction of new insurance policy for coverage of such risks
and considering the public sentiments of insurance and insurance service delivery mechanism, the fact to make
realize people that insurance is for securing own risks and promoting the insurance business as such has
always been a challenge.

G. Directors Response to the remarks outlined in Auditor’s Report
The BOD has not found any serious matter of concern in the reports submitted by auditors with respect to
various regular activities and performance of transactions except few and minor human errors. But nevertheless,
the BOD has seriously taken the audit observations made and recommendation suggested. The management
of the company has been instructed by the BOD to rectify the mistakes and discrepancies occurred while
performing the daily activities and ensure they do not repeat and make appropriate and sufficient internal control
system to detect and prevent errors and omissions timely as recommended by auditors.

H. Recommendation for Allocation of Amount of Dividend
The BOD has proposed to issue 12% bonus share i.e Rs. 12,00,00,000 (Rs. Twelve Crores) on the existing
paid up capital of Rs. 1,00,00,00,000 (Rs. 100 Crores) and cash dividend @ 3.7894% amounting Rs.
3,78,94,736.84 (Rs. Three Crores seventy eight lakhs ninety four thousands seven hundred thirty six and
84/100 paisa) including dividend tax on bonus share proposed. The total dividend including cash dividends is
Rs 15,78,94,736.84 (Rs. Fifteen Crores seventy eight lakhs ninety four thousands seven hundred thirty six and
84/100 paisa)which is 15.7894% of existing paid up capital of the company.

l.  No of shares forfeited if forfeited, the listed price of the shares, the toal amount collected by the company
before forfeiture of the shares and the amount collected by the company through sale of forfeited
shares and the particulars relating to the amount returned on the shares forfeited:

During the year no shares have been forfeited.

J. The business progress of the company and its subsidiary and the review of the status as at the end
of the financial year
The transactions performed by the company during the financial year have been shown in the financial statements
and the company does not have its subsidiary company.

K. Major business transacted by the Company and its subsidiary during the financial year and any important
changes in the business of the company during the period
The particulars of the transactions transacted by the company in the financial year are shown in point no. 1
of board of Directors report.
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L. The information provided by the substantial shareholders to the company in past financial year
During the financial year, the substantial shareholders have not provided any information to the company.

M. The particulars of shares owned by the shareholders and employees of the company acquired during
the last financial year and information received by the company from the shareholders and employees
regarding their involvement in the transaction of the company’s shares if any
The company has not received any information regarding their involvement in the share transactions.

N. Information as to the personal interest of any directors and his relatives in agreements related with the
company
The information of this type has not received by the company.

0. If the company has acquired its own shares , the reason for acquiring its own share by itself , the
number of shares, listed price and the price paid by the company for acquisition of shares:
The company has not acquired its own shares.

P. Internal Control System

For the purpose of ensuring proper management of possible risks including reduction of risks that could occur
on expansion of company’s business, daily business transactions and operations, we are well concentrated
in making the internal control system more effective and vigorous. For identification of possible risks and
reduction of risks thereto, the internal auditor and internal control department of the company have functioning
effectively. The audit committee has been directing with necessary directions respect to minimization of risks.
Other relevant committees have also been supervising and monitoring the company’s functions. Organizational
structure of the company is continuously updated to accommodate the requirement of time and efforts are
being made for making the internal control system more effective and making the respective departmental
heads and compliance head more responsible.

Q. Gross Management Expenses for the financial year
The details of gross management expenses for the financial year have been in Schedule 5 of the financial
statement.

R. Name of the members of Audit Committee, their roles, responsibilities and facilities

A. Audit Committee

Mr. Sumit Kumar Kedia, Director — Coordinator
Mr. Pawan Kumar Agrawal, Director — Member
Mr. Nidan Raj Lamichhane, Director — Member

The Audit committee has been discharging its roles and responsibilities as prescribed under section 165 of
the Company Act, 2063 and sub-section 3 of Section 38 of Insurer’'s Corporate Governance, 2075 issued by
Beema Samiti. The per meeting sitting fee of coordinator of audit committee is Rs. 12,000 and Rs. 10,000 to
other committee members. No other facilities are provided to the members of the audit committee except sitting
fees as above.

S. The amount payable by the directors, managing director, Chief Executive Officer and substantial
shareholders of the company and their relatives to the company
None

T. The remuneration, allowances and facilities paid to the directors, managing director, chief executive
officer and employees
During the financial year 2019.20, Board of Directors sitting fee of Rs. 10,82,000 and Rs. 13,64,000 towards
all other committee sitting fees was paid. The Chief Executive officer was paid Rs. 82,90,727 which includes
remuneration, allowance and other facilities and all other employees till Assistant General Manager were paid
Rs. 1,73,17,200.
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U. Dividends yet to be collected by Shareholders

Dividends amounting Rs. 2,06,750 and Rs. 2,94,980 for the financial year 2008.09 and 2009.10 respectively
totaling Rs. 5,01,730 was yet to be collected by the shareholders. The Dividends not collected by shareholders
is deposited in the Investor’s Protection Fund Secretariat Tripureshwor pursuant to sub-section 9 of section
182 of Company Act, 2063.

V. The particulars relating to assets acquisition or sales pursuant to section 175
None

W. The particulars relating to related company’s transactions pursuant to section 175
None

X. The other matters to be disclosed in the Board of directors report pursuant to the Act and prevailing
laws
None

Y. Other

1. Committees
For the purpose of conducting the functions of the company more effectively and in a expeditious manner,
the following committees have been formed. The committees so formed have been performing their duties
as per the authority delegated by the Board of Directors.

l. Employee Management Committee

Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal - Coordinator
Sumit Kumar Kedia - Member
Chief Executive Officer - Member
Department Head, Human Resource Department - Member

Il. Investment, Risk Management & Solvency Committee

Rahul Agrawal - Coordinator
Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal - Member
Chief Executive Officer - Member
Dy. Chief Executive Officer - Member
lll. Claim Settlement and Reinsurance Committee
Nidan Raj Lamichhane - Coordinator
Pawan Kumar Agrawal - Member
Narayan Todi, Expert - Member
Chief Executive Officer - Member
Departmental Head, Claims Department - Member

IV. Anti-money laundering Committee

Pawan Kumar Agrawal - Coordinator
Rahul Agrawal - Member
Chief Executive Officer - Member
AML execution Officer - Member

2. Taxation Contribution
During the F.Y 2019.20, the company has contributed Rs. 37.20 crores towards tax deposited at IRD which
comprised of the Income tax, Vat and TDS.

3. Business Expansion
The company is always directed towards expansion of business. In order to ensure that the public get the
insurance service in cost effective and efficient manner, the company has adopted its policy to extend its
branches to the rural and town-centric areas. In the financial year 2019.20, the company provided insurance
service in all the 7 states through 79 branches and 3 extension counters as on date for delivery of the
qualitative insurance services.
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4. Insurance Claim
During the F.Y 2019.20, the company has paid amounting Rs. 92,42,49,615 (Gross) towards insurance
claim. The company believes that the trust the company has gained from the general public by timely
settlement of claims in simple and comprehensive manner is praiseworthy. Due to Insured trust and belief
towards the company, the company is continuously directing its efforts for timely settlement of claims in
further simple and comprehensive manner.

5. Capital and Net-worth
The company’s paid up capital to Rs. 100 crores at the end of financial year 2019.20. The net-worth of the
company as at Asad end 2076 is Rs. 1,83,45,15,828 and has increased by 17.40 % reaching Rs.
2,15,37,45,570 as at Asad end 2077. We would like to inform that the net-worth of the company till the 3rd
quarter of the current financial year 2020.21 is Rs. 2,38,40,78,216.

6. Employee Management
Insurance field being technical in nature requires technically sound employees at work and should be
professionally qualified. Since the achievement of business goals is possible only through effectiveness
and performance of the employees, the company has been continuously striving for building the professional
quality and capability of the employees. We have been inviting insurance experts for imparting necessary
insurance training to the employees. Depending upon the requirement and necessity, we have been sending
employees abroad for training as well.

Expression of Gratitude

The Board of directors acknowledges with gratitude the continuous support received from shareholders,
Beema Samiti, Nepal Reinsurance Company, Insurance Companies, Office of the Company registrar,
Securities Board of Nepal, Nepal Stock Exchange, Nepal CDS and Clearing Limited and all other entities
and respected customers including our share registrar, NMB Capital for their priceless suggestions for the
progress and prosperity of the company.

The board would also like to thank the management and all employees of the company for their efforts and
hard work for company’s progress and achievement and expects more constructive efforts in making the
company a successful one.

Thank you

On behalf of Board of Directors

Pawan Kumar Agrawal Ratan Lal Kedia
(Director) (Chairman)

Friday, 11 June, 2021 (AD)
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Securities Registration and Issue Regulation, 2073 Schedule 15
[Annual Report related to Rule 26 sub-rule (2)]

1. Board of Directors Report:
It has been attached along with the Company’s Annual Report 2019.20.

2. Auditors Report:
It has been attached along with the Company’s Annual Report 2019.20.

3. Audited Financial Details:
It has been attached along with the Company’s Annual Report 2019.20.

4. Details relating to Legal Punishment:

» During the period under consideration, neither the company has filed legal proceedings nor has the company
been instituted legal proceedings.

» No legal cases have been filed by or against any promoter or director of the company for disobedience or
prevailing laws or any criminal offence.

» There are no legal cases filed against the promoter or director for committing financial irregularities.

5. Analysis relating to company’s share transaction and progress:

» When there is political stability and improvement in the overall economic conditions, the securities market
is expected to take momentum. The business ups and downs normally affect the share price. When the
economy takes certain acceleration, the securities market shall be trustworthy investment sector. We believe
that through sustainable economic growth, the capital market takes momentum which then provides
appropriate return from the investment.

» The maximum, minimum and the last transaction price including the number of transactions and transaction
days for each quarter of the financial year 2019.20 is given as under.

Particulars 16" Oct 2020 13" Jan 2021 13" April 2021 15" July 2020
Maximum Price 497 505 698 612
Minimum Price 370 351 430 418
Last Price 380 478 460 580
Transaction Days 63 57 46 15
Transaction Number 88,223 1,94,000 11,17,529 65,323

6. Problems and Challenges:
The ups and downs in the economic sector directly affect the insurance market. The political conditions prevailing
in the country has a direct bearing in the financial activities of the nation. Since the adverse conditions prevailing
affects industrial, business and infrastructural development and so is the insurance sector. The company is
moving forward withstanding the problems ensuring the sustainable growth.

7. Corporate Governance:
The company is transacting its business following the basic principles of corporate governance with utmost
priority adhering to the prevailing laws of land and directives issued by Beema Samiti, the Insurance Act and
regulations and also the internal rules and regulations of the company. In order to ensure transparency and
timely dissemination of information to the stakeholders of the company, we have practice of submitting our
financial reports, information and other reports in timely manner to appropriate authority and also publishing
the same in the national daily newspaper and website of the company in timely manner.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Siddhartha Insurance Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Siddhartha Insurance Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the statement of financial
position as at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020), and the statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes
in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at
31 Ashad, 2077 (15 July 2020), and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our Report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit
matters to be communicated in our report.

S.N. Key Audit Matters Auditor’s Response

1. Revenue Recognition (Net Earned Premium) Our audit approach regarding verification of process of premium

Company recognizes gross earned premiums after deducting | included:

unearned premium reserves from Direct Premium. Net Earned | 5. Understood and tested the design, implementation and
Premium is derived after deducting ceded reinsurance premium operating effectiveness of key controls over premium
from gross earned premium. Direct premiums comprise the total collection and its recognition.

premiums receivable for the whole period of cover provided by
contracts entered during the reporting period. They are recognized
on the date on which the policy commences.

b. Tested on a sample basis unallocated premium to ensure
that there were no policies where risk commenced prior to
balance sheet but revenue was not recognized.

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in c. Tested on a sample basis cash receipt with the time stamp
a year that relate to periods of risk after the reporting date. Unearned to confirm the recognition of the revenue in correct accounting
premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion period

attributable to subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for
unearned premiums.

2. |Investment Valuation, Identification, and Impairment | Our audit approach regarding verification of process of investment
NRFS - Investment of the company comprises of investment in in | valuation, identification and impairment included:

quoted equity instruments, debentures, mutual funds, fixed deposits a. Review of the investment of company and its v

of financial institutions. The valuation of the aforesaid securities reference to NFRS issued by the Accounting’St

has been done in compliance with NAS 39 read with NFRS 9. The :
investment in the government and NRB bonds and T-bills should
be recognized on reporting date on Amortized cost basis whereas

of Nepal.

T +977 14420807 /08 /10 F +977 14440528 E info@sar.com.np
Address 64 Bishal Basti "Ka", Bishal Nagar, GPO BOx 4585, Kathmandu, Nepal
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other investments in equity instruments, other than those held for | b. We assessed the nature of expected cash flow of the

trading, should be valued at Fair Value through Other investments as well as the business model adopted by the
Comprehensive Income. management on the basis of available evidence/

circumstances and ensured that classification of investment
Given the varieties of treatments recommended for valuation of is commensurate with nature of cash flow and management
investment based on nature of cash flow, the business model intention of holding the investment.

adopted, complexity of calculations and the significance of amount c. For the investment valuation that are done at amortized
involved in such investments, same has been considered as Key cost. we checked the EIR and amortization schedule on
Audit Matter in our audit. test basis.

d. For the investment valued through OCI for quoted investment,
we ensured that fair valuation has been done at the closing
transaction rate in NEPSE as on 15.07.2020.

3. | Provision for Outstanding Claim Our audit approach regarding provision for outstanding claim of
Company makes the provisions of an amount of 100% of the|company is based upon the requirement of NFRS.
remaining amounts of the payment against the claim made by | , = y/gifieq operational guidelines of the company relating to
company before the expiry of financial year and Claims Incurred claim processing, have performed test of controls, test of

but Not Reported (IBNR) is recognized as higher of 15% of details and analytical procedures on the outstanding claims

outstanding claim or that determined by actuarial methods ) ) )
b. For the claim cases which has been incurred but not reported

and cases in which claim has been reported but not enough
reported these cases has been captured by the actuary
appointed by company. The actuarial valuation of liability in
respect of Claims Incurred but Not Reported (IBNR) and
those Incurred but Not Enough Reported (IBNER) as at 318t
Asadh 2077 is as certified by the company’s Appointed
Actuary and we had verified the amounts and the related
liability based on such report.

Given that the provision is required to be made in respect of
outstanding claim and complexity of calculations, same has been
considered as Key Audit Matter in our audit.

4. |Information Technology General Controls Our audit approach regarding Information technology of company
IT controls with respect to recording of transactions, generating | is based upon the Infor1nation Technology Guidelines 2076
various reports in compliance with Beema Samiti guidelines and | issued by Beema Samiti and it included:

other compliances to regulators is an important part of the process.
Such reporting is highly dependent on the effective working of
Software and other allied systems.

a. Understanding the coding system adopted by company for
various categories of products

b. Understanding the feeding of the data in the system and

We have considered this as key audit matter as any control lapses, going through the extraction of the financial information and
validation failures, incorrect input data and wrong extraction of data statements from the IT system existing in company
may result in wrong reporting of data to the management, c. Checking of the user requirements for any changes in the
shareholders and regulators regulations/ policy of the company

d. Reviewed the reports generated by the system on sample
basis. We verified the premium income/expense and claim
payment in regard to policies issued and claim intimated on
test basis

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in Annual Report but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes
available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as/a:
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless mbf_‘ nt Qwer
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. ¢

Those charged with Governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. ~——
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatement
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

e Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtained audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the management,

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’ report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Company
to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes pubic disclosure about the matter or when, extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on the requirements of Companies Act 2063, Insurance Act 2049 and Directives of Insurance Board

We have obtained satisfactory information and explanations asked for, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit; the returns received from the branch offices of the company, though the statements are independently not audited,
were adequate for the purpose of the audit; the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act 2063, and they are in agreement with the books of accounts of the company; and the accounts and records of the company are properly
maintained in accordance with the prevailing laws.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, in the course of our audit, we observed that adequate amount
have been set aside for insurance fund and other statutory reserves as per Beema Samiti Directives; the business of the company was
conducted satisfactorily in line with the Beema Samiti Directives, the company has not conducted any business other than insurance business
and has not issued any unauthorized policies and its transactions were found to be within the scope of its authority. We did not come across
cases of where the company has acted against the interest of insured and investors. Further, company’s internal control system is reasonably
adequate, and we did not come across cases of accounting related fraud and the cases where the board of directors or any director or any
office bearer of the Company has acted contrary to the provisions of law, caused loss or damage to the company, or committed any
misappropriation of the funds of company. Also, the company has provided required financial and other information to its shareholders and

Sunir Kumar Dhungel
Managing Partner

Date: March 25, 2021
Place: Kathmandu

UDIN No. :210401CA00109NjFd9
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Fig. in NPR

Notes Current Year Previous Year
Assets
Intangible Assets 4 767,120 366,135
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 118,431,884 119,883,038
Investment Properties 6 52,710,322 54,313,365
Deferred Tax Assets 7 77,164,712 64,842,120
Investment in Subsidiaries 8 - -
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Investments 10 374,537,699 2,320,230,338
Loans 1 - -
Reinsurance Assets 12 1,125,974,036 1,013,337,298
Current Tax Assets (Net) 21 89,661,599 82,151,715
Insurance Receivables 13 340,790,577 391,684,063
Other Assets 14 62,492,514 78,095,804
Other Financial Assets 15 81,069,295 70,639,668
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 2,587,541,444 209,973,281
Total Assets 4,911,141,202 4,405,516,825
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17(a) 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17(b) - -
Share Premium 17(c) 16,107,679 17,868,381
Insurance Fund 17(d) 837,955,723 677,440,214
Catastrophe Reserves 17(e) 96,906,948 80,447,445
Retained Earnings 17(f) 143,811,978 10,688,176
Other Equity 17(9g) 58,963,242 48,071,612
Total Equity 2,153,745,570 1,834,515,828
Liabilities
Provisions 18 29,021,884 16,347,702
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 1,962,287,033 1,847,535,067
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 - -
Insurance Payables 20 411,012,930 448,633,320
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - -
Borrowings 22 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 23 148,176,980 95,522,476
Other Liabilities 24 206,896,805 162,962,432
Total Liabilities 2,757,395,632 2,571,000,997
Total Equity and Liabilities 4,911,141,202 4,405,516,825

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry Ratan Lal Kedia Pawan Kumar Agrawal Rahul Agrawal

As Per Our Report

Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director Director Even Date
Manoj Dhaurali Sumit Kumar Kedia Nidan Raj Lamichhane Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal CA. Sunir Kumar Dhungel
Chief Financial Officer Director Director Director Managing Partner

For S.A.R. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date: 24" March, 2021
Place: Kathmandu
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year Ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Fig. in NPR
Notes Current Year Previous Year
Income
Gross Earned Premiums 25 2,527,934,402 1,854,823,391
Premiums Ceded 26 (1,685,134,620) (1,019,564,245)
Net Earned Premiums 27 842,799,782 835,259,146
Commission Income 28 329,314,008 333,103,626
Investment Income 29 242,209,356 213,772,279
Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes 30 - -
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) 31 (509,524) -
Other Income 32 13,546,990 2,889,871
Total Income 1,427,360,612 1,385,024,922
Expenses
Gross Claims Paid 33 924,249,615 1,161,398,187
Claims Ceded 34 (428,051,748) (606,720,529)
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 35(a) (443,032,949) 106,135,293
Change in Reinsurance Assets 35(b) 441,374,055 37,461,958
Net Claims Paid 494,538,972 698,274,909
Commission Expenses 36 45,752,486 44,082,286
Service Fees 37 8,465,739 8,434,994
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 264,719,390 181,139,858
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 20,395,714 19,246,946
Impairment Losses 40 (51,278) 338,817
Other Expenses 41 115,113,080 114,676,645
Finance Cost 42 - -
Total Expenses 948,934,104 1,066,194,455
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net
Profits of Associates Accounted for Using Equity
Method and Tax 478,426,508 318,830,467
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9
Profit Before Tax 478,426,508 318,830,467
Income Tax Expense 43 142,457,122 70,375,573
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 335,969,386 248,454,894
Earning Per Share 50
Basic EPS 33.60 29.47
Diluted EPS 33.60 29.47
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry Ratan Lal Kedia Pawan Kumar Agrawal Rahul Agrawal As Per Our Report
Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director Director Even Date
Manoj Dhaurali Sumit Kumar Kedia Nidan Raj Lamichhane Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal CA. Sunir Kumar Dhungel

Chief Financial Officer Director Director Director Managing Partner

For S.A.R. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date: 24" March, 2021
Place: Kathmandu
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)

Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:

Cash Received

Gross Premium Received

Commission Received

Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers

Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Others income

Cash Paid

Gross Claims Paid

Reinsurance Premium Paid

2,5627,934,402
329,314,008
428,051,748

22,129,771

(924,249,615)
(1,685,134,620)

fagtd greia fataas

Fig. in NPR

Current Year Previous Year

1,879,633,322
328,571,525
453,128,891

9,683,120

(1,173,817,816)
(881,420,799)

Commission Paid (45,752,486) (44,082,286)
Service Fees Paid (8,465,739) (8,434,994)
Employee Benefits Expenses Paid (264,719,390) (211,749,543)
Other Expenses Paid (115,113,080) (92,083,881)
Others (Changes in working capital) 101,114,464 -
Income Tax Paid (131,868,847) (166,644,841)
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1] 233,240,617 92,782,698
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisitions of Intangible Assets (550,000) (300,000)
Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets - -
Acquisitions of Investment Properties = -
Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties - -
Rental Income Received - -
Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment (19,082,148) (28,072,626)
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 1,889,646 4,111,083
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries - -
Investment in Associates - -
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries = -
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates - -
Purchase of Equity Instruments - (70,880,986)
Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments 13,529,020 25,379,076
Purchase of Mutual Funds 1,043,619 1,088,338
Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds - -
Purchase of Preference Shares - -
Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares - -
Purchase of Debentures (51,880,000) (96,590,000)
Proceeds from Sale of Debentures - -
Purchase of Bonds - -
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds - -
Investments in Deposits - (723,500,000)
Maturity of Deposits 1,983,000,000 338,500,000
Proceeds from Finance Lease - -
Loans Paid - -
Proceeds from Loans - -
Interest Income Received 231,363,988 201,486,470
Continue...
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Dividend Received
Others (to be Specified)
Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

1,753,062

Current Year Previous Year

1,583,714

2,161,067,188

(347,194,931)

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital (16,739,643) 243,607,016
Share Issuance Cost Paid - -
Dividend Paid - -
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3] (16,739,643) 243,607,016
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3] 2,377,568,162 (10,805,217)
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period 209,973,282 220,778,499
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period 2,587,541,444 209,973,282
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents - -
Cash In Hand 3,468,345 22,036,585
Cheques In Hand 23,177,803 -
Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months) 2,345,580,000 -
Balance With Banks 215,315,295 187,936,696

Notes:
Statement of Cash flows is prepared using Direct Method

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry ~ Ratan Lal Kedia = Pawan Kumar Agrawal Rahul Agrawal As Per Our Report

Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director Director Even Date
Manoj Dhaurali Sumit Kumar Kedia Nidan Raj Lamichhane Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal CA. Sunir Kumar Dhungel
Chief Financial Officer Director Director Director Managing Partner

For S.A.R. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date: 24" March, 2021
Place: Kathmandu
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)

fagtd greia fataas

Fig. in NPR
Current Year Previous Year
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 335,969,386 248,454,894
Other Comprehensive Income
a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments - -
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value - -
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation - -
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for
using the equity method - -
Income Tax Relating to Above ltems - -
Reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments 11,533,404 4,208,302
Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets -
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations (17,314,463) 551,723
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for
using the equity method - -
Income Tax Relating to Above Items 1,734,318 (1,428,008)
Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax (4,046,740) 3,332,017
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 331,922,645 251,786,911

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry
Chief Executive Officer

Ratan Lal Kedia
Chairman

Pawan Kumar Agrawal
Director

Rahul Agrawal
Director

As Per Our Report
Even Date

Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal
Director

Manoj Dhaurali
Chief Financial Officer

Sumit Kumar Kedia Nidan Raj Lamichhane
Director Director

CA. Sunir Kumar Dhungel
Managing Partner
For S.A.R. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date: 24" March, 2021
Place: Kathmandu
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashadh 31 2077 (July 15, 2020)

1 General Information
Siddhartha Insurance Limited (herein after referred to as the 'Company') was incorporated on Ashadh ,07, 2058
and operated as general insurance company after obtaining license on Chaitra 23, 2062 under the Insurance
Act 2049.

The registered of office of the Company is located at Babarmahal (Hanumansthan), Kathmandu, Nepal . The
Company's shares are listed on Nepal Stock Exchange (Nepse) .

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on Chaitra 11, 2077 .

2 Basis of Preparation

(a) Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
(NFRS) issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Nepal
Chartered Accountants Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal
Accounting Standards Board. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
The term NFRS, includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

(b) Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets &
Liabilities which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability
Adequacy Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or
2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the
significance of the inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for
the Asset or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

(c) Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make
estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported
balances of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial
Statements and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may
differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made
and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the financial statements.
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(d) Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where
indicated otherwise.

(e) Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered
a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of
profitability, cash flows and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board
is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company's ability to continue
as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

(f) Changes in Accounting Policies
Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the
Company in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an
accounting policy only if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial
statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events
or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial performance, or cash flows.

(g) Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting standards issued and effective
Accounting standards issued and non-effective

(h) Carve-outs

3 Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i) Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic
bene?ts associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and
the cost can be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Revaluation

After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have been
carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair value
of a revalued asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date. Valuation
of the land and buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is recognised
in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised
in profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in profit or
loss. However, the decrease is recognised in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit
balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal,
any revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings.

= Toy o @ Trete Sewde 19t Annual Report : 35



é SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
— fagrd /e fatwds

Alternatively, accumulated depreciation can be increased proportionately as allowed by NAS 16

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based
on the asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

iii) Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company's Freehold
Building, Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)/
Diminishing Balance Method (DBM)" based on Useful Life estimated by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and
the effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM/ DBM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) Rate of Depreciation
for SLM (In %) for DBM
Land Not Applicable Not Applicable
Buildings 20 5%
Leasehold Improvement Lease Period Lease Period
Furniture & Fixtures 4 25%
Computers and IT Equipments 4 25%
Office Equipment 4 25%
Vehicles 5 20%
Other Assets 4 25%

iv) Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic
Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal
or retirement of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

v) Impairment

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair
value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had there been no impairment loss.

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and
machinery and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be
transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses.

(b) Intangible Assets

i) Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment
losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and
the related expenditure is re?ected in statement of pro?t or loss in the year in which the expenditure is
incurred.
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Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the speci?c asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall
be regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors,
there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for
the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life of
the intangible assets or diminishing balance method from the date that it is available for use since this
most closely refiects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in
the asset. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the
amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM/ DBM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) Rate of Depreciation
for SLM (In %) for DBM
Softwares 5 20%
Licences Licence Period Licence Period

Others (to be specified)

iii) Derecognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of
Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine
the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the
extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an
asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future
cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

(c) Investment Properties

Cost Model:

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciaiton or both, is classi?ed as investment
property. Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is
subsequently carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the
asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic bene?ts associated with the
expenditure will 7ow to the Company and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as
mentioned above.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal.
Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement
of profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal.
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Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer
from investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date
of change in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.

(d) Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity
of three months or less.

(e) Financial Assets

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets
at initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of
Financial Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisation of the Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through
Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is
to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate
method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are
taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These
financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether
it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases,
the Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company
retains control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvement in the Financial Asset.

On de-recognition of such instruments measured at FVTOCI, fair value movement till preceding year is

recognized in other comprehensive income and realized gain in the reporting year to income statement
based on the decision of Nepal Accounting Standards Board, Nepal dated 20th October 2020.
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iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be
impaired if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred
since the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments,
the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of
NFRS 9

In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) Model,
for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value through Profit or
Loss (FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default events on
the Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events
over the life of the Financial Instrument)

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss
where there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk Full Lifetime
ECL is used.

(f) Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities
at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial
Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position,
the carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and
the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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(g) Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial
Position where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable
right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

(h) Reinsurance Assets
Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount
which are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the resinsurer's share of insurance
contract liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after
the initial recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it
under the terms of the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the
company will receive from the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the
carrying amount accordingly and is recognized in statement of profit or loss.

(i) Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not
meet the definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

(i) Reserves and Funds

i) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than
share capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed
for distribution subject to provisions of company act & regulatory requirement.

ii) Insurance Fund: The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of the net
profit every year as per Regulator's Directive.

iii) Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is
10% of the net profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive.

iv) Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount
of Fair Value Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

v) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by
regulatory authority.

vi) Actuarial Reserves: Reseserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit
obligation resuting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous
actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial
assumptions.

vii) Cashflow Hedge Reserves: Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular
risk associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast
transaction, and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss on
the hedging instrument recognized in other comprehensive income.

viii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments
& intangible assets, other than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss.

ix) Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be
specified)
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(k) Insurance Contract Liabilities

i) Provision for unearned premiums
Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the
unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions

Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not
settled at the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims
handling costs.

iii) Provision for claim incurred but not reported (IBNR)
Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, the ultimate
cost of which cannot be known with certainty at the statement of financial position date.

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques,
based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed
to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over
unearned premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking
account of the investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance
technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is
inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for
liability.

() Employee Benefits

i) Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations in the Statement of Financial Position.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits

- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as
Employee Benefit Expense when they are due.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains
& Losses are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past
service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise
is amortized on a Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The
retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the
Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost,
plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan.
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iii) Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been
computed using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future
payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the
Projected Unit Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year
that have terms approximating to the terms of assumptions.

iv) Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal

retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The

Company recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves
the payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer
in case of voluntary retirement scheme.

(m) Revenue Recognition

i) Gross Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums are arrived at after deducting unearned premium reserves from Direct Premium
and Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted. Direct premiums comprise the total premiums receivable for
the whole period of cover provided by contracts entered into during the reporting period. They are recognised
on the date on which the policy commences.

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after
the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion attributable
to subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

ii) Reinsurance Premium

Direct Reinsurance premiums comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by
contracts entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums
include any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in
prior accounting periods.

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods
of risk after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over the term of the underlying
direct insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance contract for
losses occurring contracts.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the
business is managed.

iiij Commission Income
Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are
deferred and recognised over those future periods.

iv) Investment income

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using
the EIR method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset
are recognised as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.
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Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

v) Net realised gains and losses

Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on
financial assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference
between net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the
sale transaction.

(n) Product Classification
Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance
risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified
uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the
Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits
payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i)  Fire Portfolio - Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts
of insurance, otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or
damage to property due to ?re, explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among
the risks insured against in the ?re insurance business.

ii) Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts
of insurance against loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor
vehicles, inclusive of third party risks but exclusive of transit risks.

iii) Marine Portfolio - Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out
contracts of insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit.

iv) Engineering Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides economic
safeguard to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and machines
and equipment in project operation.

v) Micro Portfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has
great potential to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting
farmers when shocks occur and by encouraging greater investment in crops.

vi) Aviation Portfolio — Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for
passenger injuries, environmental and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damange
to Cattle and crops.

viii) Miscellaneous Portfolio — All the insurance business which doesn'’t fall in above categories fall under
miscellaneous insurance business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional
indemnity insurance etc. fall under this category of business.

(o) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.
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All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

(p) Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash
payments are disclosed as cash flows.

(q) Leases

Finance Leases

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value
of the Leased Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments.
Lease Payments are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability.
The Finance Charge is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest
on the remaining balance of the liability.

Operating Lease

Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of
Profit & Loss on a Straight Line Basis.

(r) Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax

Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate.
Provision for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering
tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and
the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities
in the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized
for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and
their carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects
neither accounting nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred
Tax Asset to be utilized.

(s) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
(i) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result

of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
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Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present
value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest
expense.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and
conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that
chances of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash
outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due
to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources
or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing
basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not
recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(t) Foreign Currency Transactions
The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s
Functional Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies
other than the Company’s Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

(u) Earnings Per Share
Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the
Weighted Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(v) Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses

which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part
of un-allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)

4 Intangible Assets

Particulars

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2076

Additions

Acquisition

Internal Development

Business Combination (to be Specified)
Disposals

Revaluation

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Accumulated amortization and impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2076

Additions

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment Reversal

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Net Carrying Amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2076

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Fig. in NPR
Software License Others (to be Total
Specified)
521,239 - - 521,239
550,000 - - 550,000
1,071,239 - - 1,071,239
155,104 - - 155,104
149,015 - - 149,015
304,119 - - 304,119
366,135 - - 366,135
767,120 - - 767,120
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)

6 Investment Properties

Particulars Land

Gross carrying amount

Building

fagtd greia fataae

Fig. in NPR

Total

As at Shrawan 1, 2076 22,252,500

42,862,794

65,115,294

Additions -
Disposals -
Transfer/ adjustments -

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 22,252,500

42,862,794

65,115,294

Depreciation and impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 -
Depreciation -
Disposals -
Impairment losses -
Impairment reversal -
Transfer/ adjustments -

10,801,929
1,603,043

10,801,929
1,603,043

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 -

12,404,972

12,404,972

Capital Work-In-Progress
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 -
Additions -
Capitalization -
Disposals -
Impairment losses -
Impairment reversal -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 -

Net Carrying Amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2076 22,252,500

32,060,865

54,313,365

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 22,252,500

30,457,822

52,710,322

(i) Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Particulars

Rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generate rental income
Profit from investment properties before depreciation

Depreciation

Profit from investment properties

Current Year
9,092,305

Previous Year
9,146,083

9,092,305
(1,603,043)

9,146,083
(1,687,414)

7,489,262

7,458,669

(i) Contractual obligations: The company doesnot have any contractual obligations relating to investment

properties.
(iii) Fair value of investment properties:
Particulars
Land
Buildings
Total

Current Year
210,000,000
122,108,600

Previous Year

332,108,600
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)

Estimation of Fair Value

The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is current
prices in an active market for similar properties. Where such information is not available, the Company consider
information from a variety of sources including:

i) current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less
active markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,

ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,

ii) capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate
derived from an analysis of market evidence.

The fair values of investment properties have been determined by Tanchhoma Engineering Consultancy. The main
inputs used are the rental growth rates, expected vacancy rates, terminal yields and discount rates based on

comparable transactions and industry data.

7 Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Intangible Assets - -
Property, Plant and Equipment 1,169,281 366,390
Financial Assets at FVTPL - -
Financial Assets at FVTOCI (220,657) 3,239,365
Provision for Leave Encashment 11,457,638 7,173,303
Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity) 19,813,194 11,846,218
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets 86,262 101,645
Impairment Loss on Other Assets - -
Tax losses - -
Other
i) Unearned premium 406,116
i) Deferred commission income 45,734,470 31,122,649
iii) Deferred commission expense (5,080,194) (6,288,415)
iv) Incurred but not reported 3,384,866 17,155,592
v) Operating lease liability 919,166 537,969
vi) Operating lease Assets (505,432) (412,596)

Total 77,164,712 64,842,120
Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Charged/(Credited) to Profit or Loss 10,588,276 41,146,281
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income 1,734,318 (1,428,007)
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 12,322,594 39,718,274
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)

Fig. in NPR
8 Investment in Subsidiaries

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Investment in Quoted Susidiaries - -
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries = -

Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total = -

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
....... Shares of Rs.........each of ......... Ltd. - — - -
....... Shares of Rs.........each of ......... Ltd. - — - -
Total - - - -

Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

....... Shares of Rs.........each of ......... Ltd. - - — -
....... Shares of Rs.........each of ......... Ltd. - - — -

Percentage of Ownership

Particulars Cost Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. — -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. — -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. — -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. — -

9 Investment in Associates
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Associates = -
Investment in Unquoted Associates - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total - -
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Investment in Quoted Associates

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost Fair Value (or) Equity Cost Fair Value (or) Equity
Method Method
..... Shares of Rs. ....... each of ....... Ltd. - - - - - -
..... Shares of Rs ........ each of ....... Ltd. - - - - - -
..... Shares of Rs ........ each of ....... Ltd. - - - - - -

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - - - - —
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - - - - —
Total - - - - - -

Investment in Unquoted Associates

Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Cost Fair Value (or) Equity Cost Fair Value (or) Equity
Method Method

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - - - - —
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - - - - —
Total - - - - - -

Information Relating to Associates
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Name - -
Place of Business - -
Accounting Method - -
% of Ownership - -
Current Assets - -
Non-Current Assets - -
Current Liabilities - -
Non-Current Liabilities = -

Income - -
Net Profit or Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income - -

Company's share of profits - -
Net Profit or Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income - -
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10 Investments

Particulars

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

i) Investment in Debentures

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions

v) Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks

vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions

vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions

viii) Others (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Investments measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

iii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

iv) Investment in Mutual Funds

v) Investment in Debentures

vi) Others (Insurance Institute Nepal Ltd)

Investments measured at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

ii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Current Year

174,006,000

35,738,928
161,816,800
1,975,971

1,000,000

fagtd greia fataas

Fig. in NPR

Previous Year

122,126,000

1,569,000,000

375,500,000
38,500,000

50,067,948
161,816,800
3,019,590

200,000

374,537,699

2,320,230,338

a) Details of Impairment Losses
Particulars

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Current Year

Previous Year

Secotnctly cee a Troe decde
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b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) - -
Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) - -
Investment in Mutual Funds - -
Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -

Investment in Debentures - -
Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by

Nepal Government) - -
Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions = -
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks - -
Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions - -
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions = -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - -

c) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR .......... to Insurance Board.

11 Loans
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Loan to Associates - -
Loan to Employees - -
Loan to Agents - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total — -

a) Expected recovery within 12 months
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Loan to Associates - -
Loan to Employees - -
Loan to Agents - -
Others (to be Specified) - —
Total — .
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12 Reinsurance Assets

Particulars

Reinsurance Assets on
Unearned Premiums

Premium Deficiency

IBNR and IBNER Claims
Outstanding Claims

Margin For Adverse Deviations
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

S

—l®

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Current Year

724,566,202
68,106,890
333,300,943

fagtd greia fatias

Fig. in NPR

Previous Year

621,345,722

391,991,576

1,125,974,036

1,013,337,298

13 Insurance Receivables

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Receivable from Reinsurers 244,837,012 324,852,093
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 95,953,565 66,831,970
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total 340,790,577 391,684,063
a) Expected recovery within 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Receivable from Reinsurers 244,837,012 324,852,093
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 95,953,565 66,831,970
Others (to be Specified)

Total 340,790,577 391,684,063
14 Other Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Capital Advances 3,007,236
Prepaid Expenses 2,192,842 1,512,203
Claim Advances 36,465,275 51,866,337
Advances to Suppliers -

Staff Advances 1,874,958 2,092,237
VAT Receivable -

Printing and Stationery Stocks 333,449 288,324
Stamp Stocks -

Deferred Expenses -

Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses 1,350,837 63,018
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 15,583,142 20,898,366
Finance Lease Receivables - -
Others -

i) Operating lease receivable 1,684,775 1,375,319

Less: Impairment Losses -

Total 62,492,514 78,095,804
Continue...
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a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months

Particulars

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advances

Advances to Suppliers

Staff Advances

VAT Receivable

Printing and Stationery Stocks

Stamp Stocks

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Finance Lease Receivables

Others

Total

Fig. in NPR

Current Year Previous Year

3,007,236
2,192,842 1,512,203
36,465,275 51,866,337
1,874,958 2,092,237
333,453 288,324
1,350,837 63,018

15,583,142 20,898,366

1,684,775 1,375,319

62,492,518 78,095,804

15 Other Financial Assets

Particulars

Security Deposits
Accrued Interest

Other Receivables

Other Deposits

Sundry Debtors

Other (to be Specified)
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

Current Year Previous Year

5,045,699 5,152,581
24,878,242 30,874,487

51,145,354 34,612,600

81,069,295 70,639,668

a) Expected maturities within 12 months

Particulars

Security Deposits
Accrued Interest
Other Receivables
Other Deposits
Sundry Debtors

Other (to be Specified)
Total

Current Year Previous Year

24,878,242 30,874,487

51,145,354 34,612,600

76,023,596 65,487,087

16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

Cash in Hand

Cheques in Hand

Bank Balances

i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions
ii) Balance with Infrastructure Banks

iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions
iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions
Less: Impairment Losses

Deposits with initial maturity upto 3 months
Others

Total

Current Year Previous Year

3,468,345 22,036,585
23,177,803 -

167,044,658 142,151,310

43,796,401 42,836,757
4,761,776 3,287,446
(287,539) (338,817)

2,345,580,000

2,587,541,444 209,973,281
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17 (a) Share Capital

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Ordinary Shares
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 1,000,000,000 641,421,000
Additions during the year
i) Bonus Share Issue - 134,081,650
ii) Share Issue - 224,497,350
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)
As at Shrawan 1, 2076

Additions during the year

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 - -

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 - -
Additions during the year - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 = -
Total 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000

(i) Ordinary Shares

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Authorised Capital:
150,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 1,500,000,000 | 1,500,000,000
Issued Capital:
100,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
100,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
Total 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000

(ii) Preference Share Capital

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Authorised Capital:
........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -

........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
Issued Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -
Total - -

Continue...
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Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Particulars

Fig. in NPR

Promoters
Government of Nepal
Nepali Organized Institutions
Nepali Citizens
Foreigners

Others (to be Specified)
Total (A)

Other than Promoters
General Public

Others (to be Specified)
Total (B)

Total (A+B)

Number of Shares Percentage
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
534,309 526,346 5.34 5.26
4,565,691 4,573,654 45.66 45.74
5,100,000 5,100,000 51.00 51.00
4,900,000 4,900,000 49.00 49.00
4,900,000 4,900,000 49.00 49.00
10,000,000 10,000,000 100.00 100.00

Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Ratan lal Kedia 106,018 106,017 1.06 1.06
Kedia investment corporation pvt. Ltd 117,622 117,623 1.18 1.18
Dinanath Kedia 105,738 105,737 1.06 1.06
Subodh Todi 212,501 212,502 213 213
Suresh chand Agrawal 116,946 116,945 117 1.17
Rahul Agrawal 340,003 340,003 3.40 3.40
Rahul kumar Agrawal 148,102 148,103 1.48 1.48
Bharat kumar Todi 219,058 219,058 2.19 219
Poonam chand Agrawal 149,277 146,481 1.49 1.46
Pawan Kumar Agrawal 458,936 458,936 4.59 4.59
R.S.R. Holding Pvt. Ltd 490,224 490,224 4.90 4.90
Kamal Kumar Begani 645,757 667,757 6.46 6.68
Pawan Kumar Agrawal 330,001 330,001 3.30 3.30
Pawan Kumar Agrawal 280,502 280,502 2.81 2.81
Siddhartha Bank Limited 1,500,001 1,500,001 15.00 15.00
17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Total

9th Annual Report
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Fig. in NPR
17(c) Share Premium

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

Compulsory Reserve Fund

Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI
Transaction costs on issuance of shares

Issuance of Bonus Shares

(10,894,586)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 17,868,381 12,091,404
Increase due to issue of shares at premium - 19,109,666
Decrease due to issue of bonus shares - (12,091,404)
Transaction costs on issue of shares (1,760,702) (1,241,285)
Others (to be Specified) - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 16,107,679 17,868,381

17(d) Insurance Fund

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 677,440,214 557,450,378
Additions 160,515,509 119,989,836
Utilizations -

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 837,955,723 677,440,214
17(e) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 80,447,445 67,994,169
Additions 16,459,503 12,453,276
Utilizations -

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 96,906,948 80,447,445
17(f) Retained Earnings

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 10,688,176 56,491,907
Net Profit or Loss 335,969,386 248,454,894
Iltems of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI (7,365,385) 1,532,455
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations -
Transfer to reserves
Capital Reserves -
Insurance Fund (160,515,509) | (119,989,836)
Catastrophe Reserves (16,459,503) (12,453,276)
Regulatory Reserves (4,043,785) -

(41,146,281)

(121,990,246)

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax -
Others

Adjustment of prior period expense (3,566,815) (211,441)
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 143,811,978 10,688,176
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17(g) Other Equity
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Capital Reserves - -
Insurance Reserves 775,012 775,012
Regulatory Reserves 4,043,785 -
Fair Value Reserves 514,866 (7,558,518)
Actuarial Reserves (23,535,133) (11,415,008)
Revaluation Reserves = -
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - -
Other Reserves 77,164,712 66,270,126
Total 58,963,242 48,071,612
18 Provisions

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment 889,806 7,039,845
i) Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity) 28,132,078 9,307,857
iii) Termination Benefits - -
iv) Other employee benefit obligations (to be specified) - -
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -
Others -

Total 29,021,884 16,347,702

(a) Additional Disclosure under of Provisions

Additions Utilised Reversed
Opening During the During the During the Unwinding of Closing

Description Balance Year Year Year Discount Balance

Provision for tax related

legal cases = 3 - = - -
Provision for non-tax
legal cases - - - - - -
Continue...
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(b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months
Particulars

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment

i) Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity)

ii) Termination Benefits

iv) Other employee benefit obligations (to be specified)
Provision for tax related legal cases

Provision for non-tax related legal cases

Others

Total

Current Year

fagtd greia fataas

Fig. in NPR

Previous Year

19 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars

Unearned Premiums

Premium Deficiency

IBNR and IBNER Claims
Outstanding Claims

Margin For Adverse Deviations
Total

Current Year
1,168,104,832

129,149,535
665,032,666

Previous Year
1,061,110,229

101,174,171
685,250,667

1,962,287,033

1,847,535,067
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20 Insurance Payables

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers 187,456,574 202,837,788
Payable to Other Insurance Companies 223,556,356 245,795,532
Withdrawal Premiums - -
Withdrawal Claims - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 411,012,930 448,633,320

Payable within 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers - -
Payable to Other Insurance Companies - -
Withdrawal Premiums - -
Withdrawal Claims - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - -

21 Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Income Tax Liabilities 740,525,271 585,915,153
Income Tax Assets (830,186,870) | (668,066,868)
Total (89,661,599) (82,151,715)

22 Borrowings

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Bonds - _
Debentures - _
Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution = -
Bank Overdrafts - _
Others (to be Specified) - —
Total _ _

Payable within 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Bonds - —
Debentures - —
Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution - -
Bank Overdrafts - —
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total _ _
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23 Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares -

Irredeemable Cumulative Preference Shares -

Payable to Agents 14,657,698 13,303,643
Payable to Surveyors -

Refundable Share Application Money -

Payable to Insured -

Sundry Creditors 54,242,784 34,835,018
Retention and deposits 14,798,915 10,949,621
Short-term employee benefits payables

i) Salary Payables 9,365,020 735,208
i) Bonus Payables 52,530,870 31,975,252
iii) Other employee benefit payables (to be Specified) - -
Audit Fee Payable - -
Dividend Payable - -
Others

i) Provident Fund 1,866,901 1,262,014
i) Citizen Investment Trust 714,790 2,461,720
Total 148,176,980 95,522,476
Payable within 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares

Irredeemable Cumulative Preference Shares

Payable to Agents 14,657,698 13,303,643
Payable to Surveyors

Refundable Share Application Money

Payable to Insured

Sundry Creditors 54,242,784 34,835,018
Retention and deposits

Short-term employee benefits payables

i) Salary Payables 9,365,020 735,208
ii) Bonus Payables 52,530,870 31,975,252
iii) Other employee benefit payables (to be Specified)

Audit Fee Payable

Dividend Payable

Others

i) Provident Fund 1,866,901 1,262,014
i) Citizen Investment Trust 714,790 2,461,720
Total 133,378,065 84,572,855
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24 Other Liabilities

Particulars

TDS Payable

VAT Payable

Deposit Premiums

Deferred Commission Income
Insurance Service Fee Payable
Lease Liability

Deferred Income

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Fig. in NPR

Current Year Previous Year

8,667,835 12,569,940
22,581,013 19,465,884
= 6,769,598
152,448,236 103,742,162
20,135,833 18,621,617
3,063,888 1,793,231

206,896,805 162,962,432

Payable within 12 months
Particulars

TDS Payable

VAT Payable

Deposit Premiums

Deferred Commission Income
Insurance Service Fee Payable
Lease Liability

Deferred Income

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Current Year Previous Year

8,667,835 12,569,940
22,581,013 19,465,884
6,769,598
152,448,234 103,742,162

20,135,833 18,621,617

203,832,915 161,169,201

25 Gross Earned Premiums

Particulars

Direct Premiums

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted
Gross Change in Unearned Premiums
Total

Current Year Previous Year

1,948,576,353 | 1,861,259,739
65,006,931 901,959
514,351,118 (7,338,307)

2,527,934,402 | 1,854,823,391
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26 Premiums Ceded
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers 1,167,009,379 | 1,019,564,245
Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums 518,125,241 -
Total 1,685,134,620 | 1,019,564,245

Portfolio-wise detail of Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurer's Share of Change in
Reinsurers Unearned Premiums Premium Ceded

Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year Previous Year ~ Current Year Previous Year
Fire 400,220,980 346,998,320 146,887,830 - 547,108,810 346,998,320
Motor 290,931,827 242,672,848 97,206,935 - | 388,138,761| 242,672,848
Marine 111,069,976 121,738,994 164,834,737 - 275,904,714 121,738,994
Engineering 127,496,977 91,380,048 17,627,541 - | 145124518 91,380,048
Micro 28,771,636 49,451 (20,884,255) - 7,887,381 49,451
Aviation - 2,652,176 2,639,036 - 2,639,036 2,652,176
Cattle and Crop 58,365,166 59,397,378 30,214,795 - 88,579,961 59,397,378
Miscellaneous 150,152,818 154,675,030 79,598,621 - | 229,751,439 154,675,030
Total 1,167,009,379 1,019,564,245 518,125,241 - | 1,685,134,619| 1,019,564,245

27 Net Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Earned Premiums 2,527,934,402 | 1,854,823,391
Premiums Ceded (1,685,134,620) | (1,019,564,245)
Total 842,799,782 835,259,146

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums Premiums Ceded Net Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year ~ Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 768,945,346 | 564,174,942 547,108,810 346,998,320 | 221,836,536| 217,176,622
Motor 859,578,410 807,616,832| 388,138,761 | 242,672,848 | 471,439,649| 564,943,984
Marine 156,235,871 138,675,752 275,904,714 | 121,738,994 |(119,668,843)| 16,936,758
Engineering 299,720,385 95,645,718 145,124,518 91,380,048 | 154,595,867 4,265,670
Micro 121,405,825 (514,513) 7,887,381 49,451 | 113,518,444 (563,964)
Aviation 103,662,921 1,278,142 2,639,036 2,652,176 | 101,023,886| (1,374,034)
Cattle and Crop 45,484,550 74,638,758 88,579,961 59,397,378 | (43,095,412)| 15,241,380
Miscellaneous 172,901,093 173,307,761| 229,751,439| 154,675,030 | (56,850,346)| 18,632,731
Total 2,527,934,401(1,854,823,391 | 1,685,134,619(1,019,564,245 | 842,799,782| 835,259,146
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28

Commission Income

Particulars

Reinsurance Commission Income
Deferred Commission Income
Profit Commission

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Current Year

378,020,080
(48,706,072)

fagtd greia fataae

Fig. in NPR

Previous Year

436,845,788
(103,742,162)

329,314,008

333,103,626

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Income

Deferred Commission

Reinsurance Commission

oo lerie Profit Commission Others (to be Specified) Commission Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 143,301,459 | 136,473,197 | 16,128,572 30,679,131 - - - - 127,172,886 | 10,594,066
Motor 87,551,026 102,247,072 19,174,597| 10,345,226 - - - - 68,376,430 | 91,901,846
Marine 42,659,861| 73,814,677 7,468,295 24,320,383 - - - - 35,191,566 | 49,494,294
Engineering 34,400,005 35,258,222 9,173,505 10,941,259 - - - - 25,226,500 | 24,316,963
Micro 2,095,837 15,008 1,370,446 309 - - - - 725,392 14,699
Aviation 79,273 - - - - - - - 79,273
Cattle and Crop 12,840,337 | 17,095,511 745911| 5,643,398 - - - - 12,094,426 | 11,452,113
Miscellaneous 55,171,555| 71,862,829 | (5,355,253)[ 21,812,456 - - - - 60,526,809 | 50,050,373
Total 378,020,080 | 436,845,789 48,706,072 103,742,162 - - - - 329,314,008 | 333,103,627
29 Investment Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs
i) Fixed Deposits with "A" Class Financial Institutions 171,957,573 150,827,565
i) Fixed Deposits with Infrastructure Banks - -
iii) Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions 35,845,332 35,774,694
iv) Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions 5,133,119 3,839,613
v) Debentures 14,458,353 9,688,616
vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - -
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 3,969,611 2,911,994
ix) Agent Loans - -
x) Employee Loans - -
xi) Other Interest Income (to be Specified) - -
Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI
i) Interest Income on Debentures - -
i) Dividend Income 1,753,062 1,583,714
iii) Other Interest Income (to be Specified) = -
Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL
i) Dividend Income - -
i) Other Interest Income (to be Specified) - -
Rental Income 9,092,305 9,146,083
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 242,209,356 213,772,279
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30 Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL - -
i) Equity Instruments - -
i) Mutual Fund - -
i) Others (to be Specified) - -
Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties - -
Changes in Fair Value on Hedged ltems in Fair Value Hedges - -
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges - -
Gains/(Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedges - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - -

31 Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets
Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments 2,557,837 -
ii) Mutual Fund - -
iii) Others (to be Specified) = -
Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets
at Amortised Costs

i) Debentures - -
ii) Bonds - -
i) Others (to be Specified) - -
Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets
Measured at FVTOCI (3,067,361) —
Total (509,524) -

32 Other Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Costs
i) Employee Loans - -
ii) Bonds - -
i) Others (to be Specified) - -
Foreign Exchange Gains - -
Interest Income from Finance Lease - -
Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 405,526 977,515
Amortization of Deferred Income - -
Stamp Income - -

Others
i) Other direct income related with insurance business 10,979,682 751,000
ii) Miscellaneous income 2,161,782 1,161,356
Total 13,546,990 2,889,871
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33 Gross Claims Paid

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Claims Paid 924,249,615 | 1,161,398,187
Total 924,249,615 | 1,161,398,187

34 Claims Ceded
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Claims Ceded to Reinsurers
Total

(428,051,748)
(428,051,748)

(606,720,529)
(606,720,529)

Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Claims Paid and Claims Ceded

Net Claims Paid before Change

Gross Claims Paid Claims Ceded in Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 195,750,537 | 257,099,420 121,833,609 | 231,786,235 73,916,928 25,313,185
Motor 488,245,344 | 582,402,645| 102,035,232 85,306,256 386,210,112 497,096,389
Marine 65,662,583 | 157,020,211 59,234,617 | 147,180,219 6,427,967 9,839,992
Engineering 34,185,290 | 34,066,327 28,842,851 32,708,108 5,342,439 1,358,219
Micro 304,008 289,205 - - 304,008 289,205
Aviation 11,062,340 7,743,638 - 3,318,702 -
Cattle and Crop 43,072,617 44,102,733 34,458,094 35,238,986 8,614,523 8,863,747
Miscellaneous 85,966,896 | 86,417,646 73,903,708 74,500,725 12,063,188 11,916,921
Total 924,249,615|1,161,398,187 428,051,748 | 606,720,529 496,197,866 554,677,658

35 Change in Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

(a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Change in Contract Outstanding Claims (368,220,713) 77,254,411
Change in IBNR and IBNER (74,812,236) 28,880,882
Change in Margin for Adverse Deviations (MAD) - -
Change in Premium Deficiency - -
Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities (443,032,949) 106,135,293

(b) Change in Reinsurance Assets

Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Outstanding Claims 450,682,209 (37,461,958)

Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on IBNR and IBNER (9,308,154)

Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Margin for

Adverse Deviations (MAD) -

Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Premium Deficiency -

Total Change in Reinsurance Assets 441,374,055 (37,461,958)

Net Change in Contract Liabilities (1,658,894) 68,673,335
Continue...
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36

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities

Gross Change in Contract

Change in Reinsurance

Fig. in NPR

Net Change in Contract

Liabilities Assets Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire (316,841,679)| 91,102,695| 319,590,375 6,803,369 2,748,696 97,906,064
Motor 18,413,101 56,159,599 21,408,181 (837,493) 39,821,282 55,322,106
Marine (62,598,631)| (86,668,223) 41,759,202 | (60,537,180) (20,839,429)|  (147,205,403)
Engineering (26,150,097)| 19,841,388 8,263,186 2,877,639 (17,886,911) 22,719,027
Micro 2,339,769 (110,400) 2,229,369 -
Aviation (18,050,000)| 13,738,412 15,050,000 7,000,000 (3,000,000) 20,738,412
Cattle and Crop (13,857,417) 3,639,375 11,194,912 2,094,425 (2,662,506) 5,733,800
Miscellaneous (26,287,996) 8,322,046 24,218,600 5,137,282 (2,069,395) 13,459,328
Total (443,032,949) ( 106,135,293 | 441,374,055 | (37,461,958) (1,658,894) 68,673,335
Commission Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Commission Expenses on Direct Insurance Contracts 37,858,328 64,826,936
Commission Expenses on Reinsurance Accepted 3,866,752 216,734
Deferred Commission Expenses 4,027,405 (20,961,384)
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 45,752,486 44,082,286

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

Commission Expenses on Commission Expenses on

Deferred Commission

Direct Insurance Contracts _Reinsurance Accepted Expenses Others (to be Specified) Commission Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 8,522,903 | 16,029,583 86,909 153,995 | 2,379,005| (5,191,297) - - 10,988,817 10,992,281
Motor 9,283,955| 19,099,313 | 3,627,751 (863,345) | (5,113,408) - - 12,048,361 | 13,985,906
Marine 1,386,801| 3,448,880 - 808,993 (1,154,700) - - 2,195,794 | 2,294,180
Engineering 4,062,976 4,823,588 7,554 62,738 121,303 (1,516,822) - - 4,191,832 | 3,369,504
Micro 732 20,925 143,203 912,007 (4,842) - - 1,055,941 16,083
Aviation 1,336 759,932 - - - 761,268 -
Cattle and Crop | 9,553,054 | 14,133,827 (89,296) | (5,562,561) - - 9,463,758 | 8,571,266
Miscellaneous 5,047,908| 7,270,820 - (1,194)| (2,417,755) - - 5,046,715 | 4,853,065
Total 37,858,328 64,826,936 3,866,752 216,733 4,027,405)(20,961,384) - - 45,752,486 | 44,082,285
37 Service Fees
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Service Fees 20,135,833 18,630,636
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees (11,670,094) (10,195,642)
Total 8,465,739 8,434,994
Continue...
72 : 19t Annual Report Seconcty cee a Troe decde




SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
— fagrd srea fafaee

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)

Fig. in NPR
Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees

Reinsurer's Share of

Gross Service Fees

Net Service Fees

Service Fees

Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 6,246,589 5,667,733 (4,002,210) (3,469,983) 2,244 379 2,197,750
Motor 8,432,634 8,078,496 (2,909,318) (2,426,728) 5,523,316 5,651,768
Marine 1,258,920 1,391,087 (1,110,700) (1,217,390) 148,220 173,697
Engineering 1,340,440 983,716 (1,274,970) (913,800) 65,470 69,916
Micro 425,086 6,111 (287,716) (495) 137,370 5,616
Aviation 334 27,566 - (26,522) 334 1,044
Cattle and Crop 729,565 742,468 (583,652) (593,974) 145,913 148,494
Miscellaneous 1,702,265 1,733,459 (1,501,528) (1,546,750) 200,737 186,709
Total 20,135,833 | 18,630,636 (11,670,094)| (10,195,642) 8,465,739 8,434,994

38 Employee Benefits Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Salaries 119,217,317 82,979,921
Allowances 29,804,329 20,744,980
Defined Benefit Plans

i) Gratuity 8,268,494 8,451,595
ii) Others (to be Specified) -

Defined Contribution Plans

i) Provident Fund 11,719,473 6,652,394
ii) Others (to be Specified) -

Leave Encashment 19,871,792 11,121,644
Termination Benefits -

Festival Allowances 11,507,409 7,554,864
Training Expenses 1,795,867 1,098,545
Uniform Expenses 158,426 2,022,515
Medical Expenses 9,609,009 8,405,210
Staff Insurance Expenses -

Staff Welfare - 85,870
Bonus 52,530,870 31,975,252
Others

i) Incentive 180,000

i) Overtime Expenses 56,404 47,068
Total 264,719,390 181,139,858

39 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 5) 18,643,656 17,457,586
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note 6) 1,603,043 1,687,414
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note 4) 149,015 101,946
Total 20,395,714 19,246,946
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40 Impairment Losses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Impairment Losses on Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment
Properties and Intangible Assets
i) Property, Plant and Equipment - -
ii) Investment Properties = -
iii) Intangible Assets - -
Impairment Losses on Financial Assets
i) Investments - -
i) Loans - -
ii) Other Financial Assets (51,278) 338,817
iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents - -
v) Others (to be Specified) - -
Impairment Losses on Other Assets
i) Reinsurance Assets - -
ii) Insurance Receivables - -
iii) Lease Receivables - -
iv) Others (to be Specified) - -
Total (51,278) 338,817
41 Other Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rent Expenses 20,611,162 17,651,907
Electricity and Water 3,857,247 3,925,572
Repair & Maintenance
i) Buildings 115,220 902,951
i) Vehicles 309,172 383,194
iii) Office Equipments 2,014,374 2,079,677
iv) Others (other assets) 321,914 668,169
Telephone & Communication 11,828,308 10,807,746
Printing & Stationary 9,059,271 8,263,845
Office Consumable Expenses 196,100 301,934
Travelling Expenses
i) Domestic 6,662,891 8,625,026
i) Foreign 459,664 124,311
Agent Training -
Other Agent Expenses -
Insurance Premium 1,662,241 1,377,751
Security Expenses 1,166,293 1,286,400
Legal and Consulting Expenses 979,996 1,793,366
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 135,607 165,945
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 7,176,263 13,187,145
Business Promotion 9,277,285 5,844,011
Guest Entertainment 15,000 212,501
Gift and Donations 254,116 54,000
Continue...
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Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses
i)  Meeting Allowances 1,082,000 998,000
i) Other Allowances 45170 60,066
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses
i)  Meeting Allowances 1,364,000 1,529,200
i) Other Allowances - -
General Meeting Expenses 53,194 106,118
Audit Related Expenses
i)  Statutory Audit 460,000 460,000
i) Tax Audit -
iii) Long Form Audit Report -
iv) Other Fees -
v) Internal Audit 330,000 300,000
vi) Others (Audit expense) 601,426 555,311
Bank Charges 699,997 686,612
Fee and Charges 1,449,009 1,572,103
Postage Charges - -
Foreign Exchange Losses 335,272 536,012
Others
i)  Other direct expense related with insurance business 3,766,094 2,264,688
i) Revenue Stamp 1,353,842 713,677
iiiy Office expense 5,373,425 5,482,041
iv) Service expense 3,012,922 2,305,363
v) Wage 912,279 1,195,300
vi) Labour outsourcing expense 17,891,116 17,567,227
vii) Social responsibility expense 48,060 -
viii) Subscription and membership fees 167,510 605,000
ix) Miscellaneous expense 65,640 84,476
Total 115,113,080 114,676,645
42 Finance Cost
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs
Interest Expenses - Bonds

Interest Expenses - Debentures

Interest Expenses - Term Loans

Interest Expenses - Leases

Interest expenses - Overdraft Loans

Others (to be Specified)

Total
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43 Income Tax Expense

(a) Income Tax Expense

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Current Tax

i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year 151,746,812 109,004,441
ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods 1,298,586 2,517,413

Deferred Tax For The Year

i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences
i) Changes in tax rate

iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
iv) Write-down or reversal

v) Others (to be Specified)

(10,588,276)

(41,146,281)

Income Tax Expense 142,457,122 70,375,573
(b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Accounting Profit Before Tax 478,426,508 318,830,467
Applicable Tax Rate 30% 30%
Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit 143,527,952 95,649,140
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

i) Penalties 389,576

ii) Donation 76,235 16,200
ii) Gratuity provision 6,604,843 2,370,902
iv) Leave encashment provision 7,038,933 5,819,311
v) Accounting depreciation 6,118,714 5,774,084
vi) Insurance premium exp- Vehicle 278,118

vii) Vehicle renewal tax 143,816

viii) Repair & improvement under accounting 828,204 1,210,197
ix) Provision for loss 51,360
Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction

i) Dividend income (Final withholding) (525,919) (475,115)
ii) Gain on sale of assets (121,658) (293,255)
iii) Provsion write back (3,251,637) (1,293,866)
Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

i)  Prior period tax 1,298,586 2,517,413
Add/ (Less): Others (to be Specified)

i) Tax effect of depreciation as per tax laws (4,268,248) (5,625,566)
i) Tax effect of repair & improvement as per tax laws (788,128) (1,045,123)
iii) Tax effect of Gratuity paid (368,766) (1,047,727)
iv) Tax effect of leave encashment paid (2,240,620) (1,907,420)
v) Movement in other temporary difference (9,545,053) (31,432,314)
vi) Income tax pertaining to share transaction costs (528,211) (372,386)
vii) Income tax on disposal of FVTOCI equity instruments (2,209,615) 459,737
Income Tax Expense 142,457,122 70,375,573
Effective Tax Rate 29.78% 22.07%
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Fig. in NPR
44 Employee Retirement Benefits
a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 31,2077 ( July 15, 2020) the company has recognised an amount of NPR.
11,719,473.41as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans
For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit

Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Any Other Funded Liability

Employee Benefit Plan

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current service cost 7,619,837 6,911,403 5,787,358 3,738,261
Past service cost - -
Net interest cost (a-b) 648,657 1,540,192 (537,397) 1,436,774
a. Interest expense on defined benefit

obligation (DBO) 3,364,815 2,913,729 1,815,516 1,436,774
b. Interest (income) on plan assets (2,716,158) (1,373,537) (2,352,913)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss 14,621,831 5,946,609
Defined benefit cost included in
Statement of Profit or Loss 8,268,494 8,451,595 19,871,792 11,121,644

d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial
assumption changes in DBO

b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to

experience on DBO 16,860,795 (780,988) - -
c. Return on plan assets (greater)/

less than discount rate 453,668 229,265 - -
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss
included in OCI 17,314,463 (551,723) - -
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e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Fig. in NPR

Any Other Funded Liability

Cost recognised in Statement of
Profit or Loss

Remeasurements effects
recognised in OCI

Total cost recognised in
Comprehensive Income

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year Previous Year

8,268,494 8,451,595 19,871,792 11,121,644
17,314,463 (651,723)
25,582,957 7,899,872 19,871,792 11,121,644

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year

Defined benefit obligation as at
the beginning of the year

Service cost

Interest cost

Benefit payments from plan assets
Actuarial (gain)/ loss -

financial assumptions

Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience
Defined Benefit Obligation

as at Year End

39,487,392 33,935,672 23,906,771 19,143,191
7,619,837 6,911,403 5,787,358 3,738,261
3,364,815 2,913,729 1,815,516 1,436,774

(1,229,220)|  (3,492,424) (7,468,734) |  (6,358,064)

16,860,795 (780,988) - -

66,103,619 39,487,392 24,040,911 17,960,162

g) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year
Expected return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Participant contributions

Benefit payments from plan assets

Transfer in/ transfer out

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets

Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
30,179,535 15,261,527 16,866,926 -
2,716,158 1,373,537 2,352,913 -
6,758,736 17,266,160 26,021,831 23,224,990
(1,229,220) (3,492,424) (7,468,734) (6,358,064)
(453,668) (229,265) - -
37,971,541 30,179,535 37,772,936 16,866,926

h) Net Defined Benefit Liability/ (Asset)

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Defined Benefit Obligation 66,103,619 39,487,392 24,040,911 17,960,162

Fair Value of Plan Assets 37,971,541 30,179,535 37,772,936 16,866,926

Liability/ (Asset) Recognised in

Statement of Financial Position 28,132,078 9,307,857 (13,732,025) 1,093,236
Continue...
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i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Expected company contributions for
the next year 5,798,187 4,201,110 5,048,033 3,441,559

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at

prior year end 9,307,857 18,674,145 7,039,845 19,143,191
Defined benefit cost included in

Statement of Profit or Loss 8,268,494 8,451,595 19,871,792 11,121,644
Total remeasurements included in OCI 17,314,463 (551,723) - -
Acquisition/ divestment - - - -
Employer contributions (6,758,736) (17,266,160) (26,021,831) (23,224,990)
Net defined benefit liability/ (asset) 28,132,078 9,307,857 889,806 7,039,845

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss,

beginning of period 16,466,716 17,018,439 - -
Total remeasurements included in OCI 17,314,463 (551,723) - -
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss 33,781,179 16,466,716 - -

1) Current/Non - Current Liability

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Current Liability = = - _
Non - Current Liability 28,132,078 9,307,857 (13,732,025) 1,093,236
Total 28,132,078 9,307,857 (13,732,025) 1,093,236

m) Expected Future Benefit Payments

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Within 1 year 5,798,187 - 5,048,033 -
Between 1-2 years 6,349,691 - 4,296,883 -
Between 2-5 years 20,367,614 - 12,548,982 -
From 6 to 10 38,297,766 - 20,811,679 -
Total 70,813,258 - 42,705,577 -
Secetncly coe a Troe decde 19th Annual Report : 79



SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
— fagtd grema Afaae

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)

\Oe

Fig. in NPR

n) Plan assets

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year  Current Year Previous Year

(% Invested) (% Invested) (% Invested) (% Invested)
Government Securities 0% 0% 0% 0%
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds) 0% 0% 0% 0%
Mutual Funds 0% 0% 0% 0%
Deposits 0% 0% 0% 0%
Cash and bank balances 0% 0% 0% 0%
Retirement Fund 0% 0% 0% 0%
Others (including assets under scheme of ins.) 100% 100% 100% 100%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

o) Sensitivity Analysis

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Increase in Discount Rate 61,579,828 - 35,866,313 -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Decrease in Discount Rate 71,253,093 - 40,827,051 -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Increase in Salary Escalation Rate 71,356,033 - 40,879,602 -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate 61,418,488 - 35,783,149 -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Increase in Attrition Rate 66,289,678 - 38,773,627 -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Decrease in Attrition Rate 65,840,033 - 37,542,092 -

p) Assumptions

Employee Any Other

Particulars Benefit Plan  Funded Liability
Discount Rate 9.00% 9.00%
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 6.00% 6.00%
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 9.00% 9.00%
Mortality Rate During Employment Nepali Assured Nepali Assured
lives Mortality lives Mortality

(2009) (2009)
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45 Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of
claims, frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or
reinsurance cover. This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has
agreed to underwrite and hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess
of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an
appropriate mix and spread of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by observing
formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
a) Product development

b) Pricing

¢) Underwriting

d) Reinsurance

e) Claims Handling

f) Reserving

a) Product development
The Company principally issues the following types of Non-Life Insurance contracts:
- Fire
- Motor

Marine

Engineering

- Micro

Aviation

Cattle and Crop

Miscellaneous

The significant risks arising under the Non-Life Insurance portfolio emanates from changes in the climate
leading to natural disasters, behavioral trends of people due to changing life styles, the steady escalation
of costs in respect of spares in the auto industry's.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts
and geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of
underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and
level of insured benefits.

Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of
claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to
reduce the risk exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and
promptly pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can
negatively impact the business.

b) Pricing
The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and
the income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting
data on the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting
the final premium rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

Continue...
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The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used
for pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses,
and margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that
of the industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could
include trends observed in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity
of the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that
actual experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

c) Underwriting
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the
actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff,
including those attached to the distribution network,

ii) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process,

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate
risk prior to acceptance,

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed,

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy
of these covers.

d) Reinsurance
The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the
reinsurers is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written
by the insurance companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in
respect of each risk and is estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made
for the loss. Although we mitigate our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation
to meet claims emanating from policy holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate
this obligation and in that respect the Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

e) Claims handling
Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate claims risks is detailed below:

i) Claims are assessed immediately,

i) Assessments are carried out by in-house as well as independent assessors / loss adjustors working
throughout,

iii) The service of a qualified independent actuary is obtained annually to assess the adequacy of reserves,

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed,

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy
of these covers.

Sensitivities
The non-life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumption as mentioned in the table below.

The following analysis is performend for resonably possible movement in key assumption with all other
assumptios held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after
tax. The correlation of assumption will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities,
but to demonstrate the impact due to change in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an

individual basis.
Continue...
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Fig. in NPR
46 Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial
Instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and
for which Fair Values are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has
classified its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Particulars

Investments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

ii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iii) Investment in Preference Shares of
Bank and Financial Institutions

iv) Investment in Debentures

v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/
NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

vi) Fixed Deposits

vii) Others (Insurance Institute Nepal Ltd)

Loans

Other Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Financial Assets

Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities

Level

Level1/level3
Levell

Level3

FVTPL

Current Year

FVOCI

197,555,728
1,975,971

1,000,000

Amortised Cost

174,006,000

FVTPL

Previous Year

FVOCI

211,884,748
3,019,590

200,000

Amortised Cost

122,126,000

1,983,000,000

200,531,699

174,006,000

215,104,338

2,105,126,000

148,176,980

95,522,476

148,176,980

95,522,476

Level 1 : Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2 : Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as
possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of
an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3 : If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument

is included in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.
(ii) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value

a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

Valuation Process
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and
liabilities required for financial reporting purposes. Valuation processes and results are reviewed at
least once in a year.

(iii)

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:

a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.

b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the
discounting is material

(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost c
ontinue...
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Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Carrying Amount  Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value

Investments = - - _
i) Investmentin Preference Shares of Bank and

Financial Institutions - = - _
i) Investment in Debentures 174,006,000 174,006,000 122,126,000 122,126,000
iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/

Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - = - -
iv) Fixed Deposit = = - -
v) Others (to be Specified) = = - -
Loans = - - .
i) Loan to Associates = - - _
ii) Loan to Employees = = - _
iv) Loan to Agents = - - _
v) Others (to be Specified) = = - -
Other Financial Assets = = - _
Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost 174,006,000 174,006,000 122,126,000 122,126,000
Borrowings = = - _
i) Bonds = - - _
ii) Debentures = - - _
iii) Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution = = _ _
iv) Bank Overdrafts = - - _
v) Others (to be Specified) = = - -
Other Financial Liabilities 148,176,980 148,176,980 95,522,476 95,522,476
Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost 148,176,980 148,176,980 95,522,476 95,522,476

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash
flows discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values due to
their short-term nature.

47 Financial Risk Management
The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment
obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs
a financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes
credit risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures/ breaches are
reported to the Company’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes
in the risk environment.

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is
avoided by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management
performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy,
ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.
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c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate,
as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Gross Expected Carrying
Asset ~ Carrying Probability of Expected  Amount After

Particulars Group  Amount Default  Credit Losses Provision

Loss allowance
measured at 12 months
expected credit losses

Credit Risk has not significantly increased
since initial recognition

Credit Risk has significantly increased and
not credit impaired Loss allowance - - - - -

measured at life-time
o N ) expected credit losses
Credit Risk has significantly increased and

credit impaired - 3 - - -

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2076

Gross Expected Carrying
Asset  Carrying Probability of Expected  Amount After

Particulars Group ~ Amount Default  Credit Losses Provision

. L . Loss allowance
Credit Risk has not significantly increased T . .

since initial recognition expected credit losses - - - - -

Credit Risk has significantly increased and
not credit impaired Loss allowance - - - - -
measured at life-time
expected credit losses
Credit Risk has significantly increased and P

credit impaired - > - - R

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Measured at life-time expected credit losses
Credit Risk has Credit Risk has

: Measured at 12 months  significantly increased significantly increased
Particulars expected credit losses and not credit impaired and credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2076 - g B
Changes in loss allowances 2 - -
Write-offs o - -
Recoveries - - .
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2077 - - .

ii) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events
there is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out-flows and
expected reinsurance recoveries.

Maturity of Financial Liabilities
The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based
on their Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Continue...
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Current Year Previous Year
1Yearto5 More than 5 1Yearto5 Morethan5
Particulars Upto 1 Year Year Year Upto 1 Year Year Year
Borrowings = = - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 133,378,065 - —184,572,855 - -
Total Financial Liabilities 133,378,065 - —| 84,572,855 - -

iii) Market Risk

a1) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure
Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets,
liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual ?nancial losses as a result of changes in value between
the currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain
foreign currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign
exchange risk related to investments.

Operation of the Company has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency
transactions, with respect to the USD and Indian Rupees. The risk is measured through a forecast of
highly probable foreign currency cash flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimise the volatility
of the NPR cash flows of highly probable forecast transactions.

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR,
are as follows:

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars usD Indian Rupees usb Indian Rupees
Investments - - - -
Loans - - - -
Insurance Receivables 196,545,288 48,291,724 | 255,996,464 68,855,629

Other Financaial Assets = - - _

Less: Derivative Assets
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell Foreign Currency - - - -
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency - - - -

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Assets) 196,545,288 48,291,724 | 255,996,464 68,855,629

Insurance Payables 184,290,681 3,165,893 | 200,210,022 2,627,766
Other Financial Liabilities = - - _

Less: Derivative Liabilities
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency - - - -
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Buy Foreign Currency - - - -

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities) 184,290,681 3,165,893 ( 200,210,022 2,627,766
Continue...
88 : 19" Annual Report Seconcty cee a Troe decde



SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
fagrd e fafee

S

—l®

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)

Fig. in NPR
a2) Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity
The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency

denominated financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign
forward exchange contracts, foreign exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges

Impact on profit after tax

Impact on other component of equity

Particulars Current Year ~ Previous Year  CurrentYear  Previous Year
USD sensitivity

NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% * 1,225,461 5,578,644 1,225,461 5,578,644
NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% * (1,225,461) (5,578,644) (1,225,461) (5,578,644)

Currency A sensitivity

NPR/ Currency A - Increases by 10% * > - = -
NPR/ Currency A - Decreases by 10% * > - = -

* Holding all other variable constant

b1) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity

Particulars

Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level
by 1% which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect
on the Profit After Tax.

Previous Year

Current Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* = -
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* = -

* Holding all other Variable Constant

c1)

c2)

Particulars

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk),
whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer,
or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from
investments held by the Company and classi?ed in the statement of financial position as fair value through
OCI/ fair value through profit or loss.

Sensitivity

The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and
impact on OCI/ profit or loss for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index
had increased/ decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company's equity
instruments moved in line with the index.

Previous Year

Current Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1% = -
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1% = -
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48 Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks
can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The
Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and
by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include
effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education
and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in environment,
technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic planning and budgeting process.

49 Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Non-Life insurance companies were required by the Directive issued by Beema Samiti to attain a stipulated
minimum paid up capital of NPR 1 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up
capital is NPR 1,000,000,000.

Dividend

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

(i) Dividends recognised
Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077 of NPR 0/-
(Ashadh 31, 2076 - NPR 0/-) per fully paid share -

(i) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have
recommended the payment of a final dividend of NPR 15.7894/- (i.e. 15.7894%
comprising of 12% Bonus Shares and 3.7894% cash dividend including dividend
tax on bonus shares proposed) per fully paid equity share
(Ashadh 31,, 2076 - NPR 0/-). -

50 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

a) Basic Earnings Per Share

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Profit For the Year 335,969,386 248,454,894
Less: Dividend on Preference Shares = -
Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary share holders 335,969,386 248,454,894
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For
Basic Earning per Share 10,000,000 8,430,077
Basic Earnings Per Share 33.60 29.47
Continue...
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b) Diluted Earnings Per Share

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary share holders 335,969,386 248,454,894
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds - -
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share 335,969,386 248,454,894
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For Basic

Earning per Share 10,000,000 8,430,077
Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:

i) Dilutive Shares

ii) Options

iii) Convertible Bonds
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the
Year for Diluted Earning Per Share 10,000,000 8,430,077
Nominal Value of Equity Shares - -
Diluted Earnings Per Share 33.60 29.47

51 Segmental Information

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the
Company has identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also
based on portfolio. Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most
relevant in evaluating the results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the
view that the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary
to be presented.

Business Segments of the Company’s are:

i) Fire
i) Motor
iii) Marine

iv) Engineering
v) Micro

vi) Aviation

vii) Cattle and Crop
viii) Miscellaneous

Continue...
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)
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Fig. in NPR

e) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segmental Profit 374,847,292 134,751,083
Less: Depreciation and Amortization 2,039,571 1,911,297
Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization (51,278) 338,817
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures 37,983,247 29,581,650
Add: Unallocable Other Income 143,550,756 215,911,148
Less: Finance Cost

Profit Before Tax 478,426,508 318,830,467
f) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Assets 1,125,974,036 | 1,013,337,298
Intangible Assets 767,120 366,135
Property, Plant and Equipment 118,431,884 119,883,038
Investment Properties 52,710,322 54,313,365
Deferred Tax Assets 77,164,712 64,842,120
Investments 374,537,699 | 2,320,230,338
Loans - -
Current Tax Assets (Net) 89,661,599 82,151,715
Other Assets 3,071,893,829 750,392,816
Total Assets 4,911,141,201 | 4,405,516,825
d) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Liabilities 1,962,287,034 | 1,847,535,066
Provisions 29,021,884 16,347,702
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
Other Financial Liabilities 148,176,980 95,522,476
Other Liabilities 617,909,732 611,595,753
Total Liabilities 2,757,395,630 | 2,571,000,997
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For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)

52 Related Party Disclosure

(a) ldentify Related Parties

Holding Company:
N/A

Subsidiaries:
N/A

Associates:
N/A

Fellow Subsidiaries:
N/A

Key Management Personnel:

Name of key management personnel

Fig. in NPR

Designation

Ratan Lal Kedia

Pawan Kumar Agrawal

Rahul Agrawal

Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal

Sumit Kedia

Nidan Raj Lamichhane

Birendra Bahadur Baidawar Chhetri

Chairperson

Director

Director

Director

Director

Independent Director
CEO

(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation:
Particulars

Short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits
Other long-term benefits
Termination benefits

Total

Current Year Previous Year

35,292,731 31,623,823

35,292,731 31,523,823

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Annual salary and allowances 5,209,312 4,961,250
Performance based allowances
i) Employee Bonus 1,575,778 2,034,959
ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions 1,505,637 1,248,602
iii) Incentives - -
Insurance related benefits
i) Life Insurance - -
ii) Accident Insurance - -
iii) Health Insurance (including family members) - -
Total 8,290,727 8,244,811

Continue...
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)
Fig. in NPR
(c) Related Party Transactions

Holding Fellow  Key Managerial

Particulars Company Subsidiaries Associates Subsidiaries  Personnel  Total

Premium Earned
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -

Commission Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -

Rental Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -

Interest Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -

Premium Paid
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -

Commission Expenses
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -

Dividend
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -

Meeting Fees
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - -

2,446,000 | 2,446,000
2,527,200 | 2,527,200

Allowances to Directors
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -

Others (to be specified)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)

Fig. in NPR
(c) Related Party Transactions

Holding Fellow  Key Managerial

Particulars Company Subsidiaries Associates Subsidiaries  Personnel  Total

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31,2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -

Other Receivables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - = - - -
As at Ashadh 31,2076 (July 16, 2019) = = - - B

Payables including Reinsurance Payables
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - . _
As at Ashadh 31,2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -

Other Payables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 31,2077 (July 15, 2020) - - h - -
As at Ashadh 31,2076 (July 16, 2019) - - . - -

53 Leases
(a) Leases as Lessee

(i) Operating Leases:
The Company has various operating leases ranging from 1year to 15 years. The leases are renewable
by mutual consent and contain escalation clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is NPR 20,611,162.36 (Ashadh 31, 2076 : NPR
17,651,907 ).

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year o -
i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
ii) Later than 5 years o -

(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability
at the end of the year is given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year o -
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
ii) Later than 5 years o -
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments - -
Less: Effect of Discounting o -
Finance lease liability recognised - -

Continue...
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\Oe

Fig. in NPR
(b) Leases as Lessor
(i) Operating Lease:

The Company has leased out certain office spaces that are renewable on a periodic basis. Rental
income received during the year in respect of operating lease is NPR 9,092,305.2 (Ashadh 31, 2076/
July 16, 2019: NPR 9,146,083 ). Ground, first, second and third floor of the company building located
at Kathmandu Metropolitan city -11 has been provided under operating lease.

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year = -
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years = -
ii) Later than 5 years = -

(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company has given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance
lease agreements fall due as follows:

Current Year Previous Year

Gross Unearned Net Gross Unearned Net
Particulars Investment  Finance Income |nvestment Investment Finance Income Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

Total

54 Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Intangible Assets - -
Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Investment Properties - -
Total - -

The company has no Capital commitments for the year ended Ashad 31, 2077
55 Contingent Liabilities
The company has no Contingent liabilities for the year ended Ashad 31, 2077.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts - -
a) Income Tax - -
b) Indirect Taxes - -
c) Other (to be Specified) - -
Total o -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (For The Year Ended July 15, 2020)

Fig. in NPR
56 Events occuring after Balance Sheet
57 Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:
Particulars Current Year  Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables - -
Investments in equity = -
Fixed Deposits - -
Property, plant and equipment - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 5 -

58 Miscellaneous
(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.

(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

59 Others

Adjustments to comparative period data
Comparative figures for following items have been recognized in equity to improve the presentation of financial
statements pursuant to relevant accounting standards:

Share capital related expenses amounting NPR 610,403 in previous year, earlier charged in profit or loss has
been charged directly in equity.

Gains on derecognition of financial assets measured at FVTOCI amounting NPR 1,532,455 in previous year,
earlier recognized in profit or loss has been routed through equity.

Continue...
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Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
For the Year ended Ashadh 2077

A. Information Related to Non-life Insurer

1. Date of Establishment:
Siddhartha Insurance Limited (herein after called “Company”) is incorporated as Public limited Company
on Ashadh 07, 2058 under the Company Act, 2053.

2. Insurer License Date:
The Company has obtained license (16/062) on Chaitra 23, 2062 under section 10(3) of Insurance Act, 2049
and Rule 8(2) of Insurance Regulations, 2049 in order to carry Non-life Insurance business.

3. Insurance Business Type and Nature:
The company as licensed issues non-life insurance contracts such as Property, Marine, Motor, Engineering,
Aviation, Cattle & Agriculture and Miscellaneous policies.

4. Date of Commencement of Business:
The date of commencement of business is Chaitra 23, 2062.

B. Insurer’s Board of Directors shall approve following matters:

1. Validity of License issued by BeemaSamiti to carry insurance business:
The license issued by BeemaSamiti under section 10(3)of Insurance Act, 2049 and Rule 8(2) of Insurance
Regulations, 2049 has validity till Chaitra end 2076.

2. Tax, Service Charge, Fine and Penalties to be paid under law & regulation whether paid or not:
All the tax, Service Charge, Fine and Penalties are paid.

3. Share Structure of the Insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation:
The share structure of the insurer on the basis of ownership is given as under.

As at 15th, July 2020

Shareholder No of Equity Shares % of Share
Promoter 5,100,000 51%
General Public 4,900,000 49%
Total 10,000,000 100%

4. Whether Solvency Ratio as prescribed by BeemaSamiti is maintained or not:
The Solvency Ratio of the company as at 15" July, 2020 is 3.94. It is maintained as prescribed by Beema
Samiti.

5. a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it’s
fair value:
The financial amount of the assets contained in SOFP is stated as per their fair value and thus it is not
overstated.

b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements:
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for the following items in
the financial statements:

e Financial Instruments are measured at fair value through Profit or loss Account.

e The liability for defined benefit obligations is recognized at the present value of the defined benefit
obligation less the net total of the plan assets, plus unrecognized actuarial gains, less unrecognized
past service cost and unrecognized actuarial losses.
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e Financial Instruments are measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.

e Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability
Adequacy Test (LAT)

6. Declaration on Investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws.
Investment is made in line with the prevailing laws (Investment Directive 2075) and is illustrated as under.

% of Investment

Based on Technical

Investment Sector Amount (NRs) Reserve of 2076.77
Investment in Bonds issued by Government of Nepal or

Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) or Bond Guaranteed by Government of Nepal - -
Fixed Deposits with A class Commercial Banks 1,954,580,000.00 110.51

Fixed Deposits with Nepal Infrastrucutre Development Bank Limited - -
Ordinary Shares of Public Limited Company 35,033,805.68 1.98

Publicly Listed Secured Debentures 174,006,000.00 9.84

Investment in Citizen Units of CIT or Mutual Fund 1,945,571.00 0.1

Fixed Deposits with Developments Banks 339,000,000.00 19.17

Fixed Deposit with Finance Companies 52,000,000.00 2.94

Other Investment (specify)

Promoter Share of Nepal Re Insurance Co. Limited 161,816,800.00 9.15

Insurance Institute of Nepal 1,000,000.00 0.06

Total Investment 2,719,382,176.68 -

7. Number of Claims settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle
the outstanding claim:
The Total Number of Claim settled in the financial year 2076.77 is 6,944 and the outstanding number of
claim is 3,760. The outstanding claim shall be settled in the next financial year.

8. Declaration on compliance with the provisions of Insurance Act, 2049 and Insurance Regulation
2049, Companies Act,2063, NFRs and other prevailing laws and regulation to which insurer shall
adhere to and any non-compliance with reasons thereof:

All the provisions of Insurance Act, 2049 and Insurance Regulation 2049, Companies Act, 2063, NFRs and
other prevailing laws and regulation has been complied except the Annual General Meeting for Financial
Year 2076.77.

9. Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently applied:
The company has applied appropriate accounting policy consistently in preparation of financial statement
that provides relevant and reliable information.

10. Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the Insurer’s financial position and
financial performance are presented true and fairly:
Financial Statements are prepared truly and fairly in accordance with the accounting standard and that it
depicts true and fair view of financial position and performance of the company.

11. Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provisions to
safeguard the assets and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement
and irregularities.

Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provisions to safeguard the assets and
for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.

12. Declaration that financial statement has been prepared on going concern basis:
Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis. The Management of the company has
neither any intention nor any necessity to liquidate the company or cease the operation of the company
for foreseeable future.
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. Declaration that the internal Control system is commensurate with the size, nature and volume of
the Insurer’s business:
The intern al Control system is commensurate with the size, nature and volume of the Insurer’s business.

14. Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transaction contrary to Insurance Act, 2049,
Companies Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer’s
director or with any entity in which insurer’s director has interest:

None of the transaction are conducted contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies Act, 2063, related
regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer’s director or with any entity in which
insurer’s director has interest.

15. Disclosure on any penalties levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year:
None

16. Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by Management:
None
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Annexure Il

Major Fininancial Indicator

Fiscal Year
. Particular Indicators  2076-77 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74
1 | Net worth NRs. 2,153,745,570 {1,834,515,828 | 1,339,042,173 [1,065,991,840
2 | Number of Shares Number 10,000,000 10,000,000 6,414,210 | 5,336,825
3 | Book value per shares NRs. 215.37 183.45 208.76 199.74
4 | Net Profit NRs. 335,969,386 | 249,376,946 | 287,696,389 | 224,316,615
5 | Eaming per Shares (EPS) NRs. 33.60 29.58 49.29 47.51
6 | Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs. 3.00 - - -
7 | Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NRs. 580.00 455.00 690.00 1,500.00
8 | Price Earning Ratio Ratio 17.26 15.38 14.00 31.57
9 | Return on Equity % 7.74 1.19 (13.95) 9.40
10 | Return on Investment % 9.25 9.82 10.15 6.64
11 | Loss Ratio {(Claim Paid + change in reserve)/ (Net Written Premium)} % 58.68 83.74 62.53 57.45
12 | Expense Ratio (Underwriting Expense including Commission/
Net Written Premium) % 12.43 (1.29) 3.05 3.04
11 | Combined Ratio (Loss Ratio + Expense Ratio)' % 711 82.45 65.58 60.49
13 | Net Insurance Premium/ Gross Insurance Premium % 33.34 45.25 49.54 46.97
14 | Net Profit/ Gross Insurance Premium % 13.29 13.39 16.08 14.93
15 | Gross Insurance Premium/ Total Assets % 51.47 42.217 51.79 49.63
16 | Investment & loan income/ Total investment & loan amount % 8.90 8.70 9.10 542
17 | Reinsurance commission/ Gross Reinsurance Premium % 19.54 32.67 26.77 21.02
18 | Management expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 15.03 19.79 18.39 15.64
19 | Agent Related Expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 1.81 2.37 2.38 2.69
20 | Number of Agents Numbers 211.00 153.00 167.00 132.00
21 | Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers 79.00 76.00 55.00 42.00
22 | Employee expenses/ Management expenses % 69.69 49.15 51.75 47.93
23 | Employee expenses/ Employee numbers % 749,913 586,213 675,817 481,244
24 | Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Claim Paid % 71.95 59.00 62.31 85.50
25 | Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Number of Claim Paid % 95,771 90,188 103,278 120,999
26 | Total Number of Existing Insurance Policies Numbers 162,520 158,704 145,620 124,004
27 | Renewed Insurance Policy/ Total Insurance Policies last year % 25.39 19.34 25.54 25.28
28 | Number of Claim Insurance Policies/ Total Number of
Policy Outstanding % 6.59 4.79 4.04 3.96
29 | Technical Provisions/ Total Equity % 91.11 100.71 51.03 54.81
30 | Gross Premium/ Owner Equity % 117.37 101.51 133.63 140.96
31 | Net Premium/ Equity % 39.13 4593 66.19 66.21
32 | Insurable Debt/ Total Equity % 15.82 21.35 17.78 26.32
33 | Net Premium Growth Rate % 0.90 (4.94) 2.56 24.00
34 | Change in Gross Written Premium % 136.29 104.07 83.98 128.88
35 | Cession Ratio % 66.66 45.25 49.54 46.97
36 | Net Technical Reserve/ Average of Net Claim Paid for Last 3 Years % 73.88 160.25 174.60 165.01
37 | Liquidity Ratio % 337.76 98.34 220.88 332.89
38 | Affiliate Ratio % - - - -
39 | (Unquoted Equities + Debtors)/ Net Total Assets % 11.28 13.35 11.47 14.89
40 | Solvency Margin % 3.94 243 1.95 1.52
41 | Change in Equity % 17.40 37.00 25.61 37.55
Continue...
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fagnd s fafiresT JaRust AEmHERe T@er

AETURIETEST Hfdage
farcfier faa=or Suwer wfvees

GO IETERDT T
et fagrd T fafade® a9ard Fomd ATuTe 3q, 2098 (Y4 JATE R030) F AT, |ife FAfaaT TR awar AR Frer
feamar, gaTdraT wuepr afeadaer faaver T 7re yare faerwr ud gH@ @@r Hifqes qur et femfesdr darairer 1w gy |

BT AT fgTd SR fafadgal fam faearuese arme 39, 099 (% SATs R0R0) F AMYF FqdT 97 I AA(dH ATH I
TE aATEH! AT AMAITERT (Haied Sf=r e F9rd = s |

TETURTEADHT TS HTUTRES

ETETST AUTeT AGTITETTAT e ferAT Teepl IHT Y 1 ATIRAT @I B8 TS TAT | O ATe% AeqhT a9l arfac fafaa
faaorer S@TafReTer gfd d@TIdaTeel IATalacd’ GUSHT Joid TRl & | ETHT HF=Iare ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants’ ¥ SaTerT fafaa faavorer sramafveror & grafead w= ar=w Gfeqr d9aw @a @ ¥ I gaedr qqr
‘ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants’ A @Y &THTl &THT STXaTe Hafe T S | aTHIe oach T qaHT
SN BTHT or@T aiRerorer qeferd AT GeT TREAr Ty favae & |

TATATHEUT A0S HRT - AQTFABT TR quT faaror qr yaemr yfaasr

BTET TS A9Tad @l ety faxir faavorer @ gt gHq@ w@n HiqeEr a1 q 67 AR T Sevdl S d@rgal AT
ARHT TAE e | 79 fa<rg fqaxores e afafagrr fHaifed em=mar aar aigsr g | A fafaa faazoes s qoar S afafaer
JHTSTbT ST /A TAR TRUET &7 | TqF FFIT qa1 S| AT e d7 TAesel (a0 a97 AR T g47 | /19 Featad Hevre
At fafqa faavres swa oS @ifn soaw @7 @ | 7 wua fafag faavo gfawr emr aaar £7 @@ a@vwE 89 )

AGURAUTRT A& faor’r (Key Audit Matters)

FETINAH qed [auae% (Key Audit Matters) T faUa@® g4, A, ETHT S&<HT, HFIAIH 9 AT . TETINAH] T FATRT
gfe AU e U | T AuaEears AR faaruesd! d@rdiaued GaHHT 991 A [MaRues S aTHl I aArsT ST GEEe
Tt g T A7 favmesar ey g AT 9 MEAL | BT e fauaesers etHl ufqee H SeoiE A A@TI<TeoRT Hed faveet

& fAgizor T g |
FE. T we faser GG R D
1. | smRTEET ufEe auT dETEed (Gg ST Y SR GT AT ATRTAIR] TIET ThATeR! TFI=HT THT @i

et A STereE T T AR A e e w0 e e
@z Eﬁ.m ek wﬁ_ﬁ, ﬁ.w Tla’.a | geger EﬁﬂT TeF (q:rra. ® Sf[HIRechb[ Hebeld qIT ATFRRTATR] QT TRl HraHHT bk
FrIAT Arfd® auad frArEr FR arad gred A\ Ok RO WOTEAT T FToPT TATFTLIAT FIPT AT el
FfFeg | ATTET R AT TG G AT TS 7 AR G AT qﬁfm'r ' X

TR WA ST TS ST S, | ® I JUPT SATHI, ATAReP ¥ S

ST AIRTF FeA O AT FeAdies el FH THAT
TR W AT St T 2a FE e g | A |

T oA AR FAT AATE SATTAAH T AT (Key Audit | @ FrACT TUCTHT ST AT Hee
Stamp I THATHT ATARHT ST

Matter) 1 & {efs01 & TTHT FITRT Al T |

T +977 14420807 /08 /10 F +977 14440528 E info@sar.com.np
Address 64 Bishal Basti "Ka", Bishal Nagar, GPO BOx 4585, Kathmandu, Nepal
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. | MR g fehT grET AT SET ATHTAT g dlebl ATAT 19 LT TIRETITR] FTFI=EHT BTHT
fermerer gcdeF i a9 AT gRafe ST qRRTAT ATId SfehT | @RIl GEdl (AEeTER W G
THEAE UF A U AT THH AHA GT AH T AT | o fayr vy afaAfadwor qar ST GORATE wiee |
T L, | . .
® 3.9 A=THT Teeh! HThIAT & alehl IR JUdTehl Claim
TR B Sl STAT AT SHALATHT A@IHAAT Tl GaT HFIATHT Department %1 ¥&€ J9T AQ@TIUTATEH THSH! ATARAT 3]
fafear sraearer gared feaor @87 g=1 qoT TR Afaerdre qAT TR |
ATIRHT TqATs A@TINEATH HET fa9T (Key Audit Matter) T
&7 fTgTH 3 |
3. | W@ wfafu feetor ot FFIATRT FEAAT Fraty TEedT STHT A@TIeraTor g FFE
FRIARET q@iFT 1 fewra, sqaearqd qar fafe= @z | g=an gfafa ff qor awsr awm@esa aaika g a9
T sdTs ATa9TE qaeTes TS AT A9 (A= FTaR W B
A FT ;ﬁi 8T | CHEAT ANATTET FHALT | o FpaefigRT ATTATEUAT Coding TOTT F1 F9TE |
R IAIIR] THTAMTATATHT [HHY T8 | - NS N
) o FFATH o gfafy gunetAT TEnEH i qar |
F °f (=T S=Hed, validation failures, TTeTd T argrRAr fafqa SATAFEHET extraction TAREHFN AHTT |
zfg e HWW extraction < TRl FARA, SRARF | o grqdray fram Afawr w3 afeadd gz gavTEaiw
T HgHAEaiEedrs Tad AT g7 T qUH RO ETH SAYTEATEEA ST T
: SETTETEHT T FT AACH B | o . N
s gn;ﬁ y N K ® YU dqIe I~ AUHT TIddad g THAT Sl o1 S
T | fawr FrEEETe qIe RS AT e AR g
TAT TAT FRTAIHT feaTa THTOIGROT BT AT BT HFITeh]
ARZATTET THATH! ATIRHT GEET TRH & |
A STavIw HIT
FHATS YT faxiT fqaad A A@R T o faavues qar T g STEHT e ffa R098/93 /93 Td gad d@maRa giaaad
9T TET T |
facfar feaRur gftr @U@ SR

a1 afafagrr fatfea gr=ma faxdima faaeor qar T savaifae FwT sgaearaa & | @9 fade faaroes Ted w9 Taq gaere
gAaTe Afsard B A [qeawd gd A1 ATaed®E 99 ATARE (AT JUTe] TITIAT THEl A7 qi Faedmaq fqeian g7 |

fafqa faavoes TaR el ERaTITe FEHE Afafeg HaaT T Ga AATITH ATheld TTae ¥ A1 THd ATa9aF FREeH Gerar
(Disclosure) THIEE | AT EALATIAA FFIHATS (AT T AT FATAT g8 T (AT TUHT o AT AThebl Fl TATIIF [qehed THUHT
AT AEF “Going Concern” ATE TRETTIRETITHT ATIRHT FTHT TANT THIEE |

FEIATHT T[T FT AT ITREIT TeTel HFITeh! fafad Teyoor gearers Hieeor T{uee |

ETHT I A faaures Tl a1 SATAAisiiel R Tad T TAd JaUT gAaTe arsad G Tl HIh TFaeddl raa ATearad
(Reasonable assurance) 9T I+ T &THT T FeATd AUHT Jfqaae Je7 T & |

3= ATeaTaT (Reasonable assurance) HHHI S=d RE! ATYATAT AUA TITA @TACETUTHTART AATTHT XTI A@TIETT FEI00
AT [ (misstatements) TTT RSS9+ guarantee &3 | AT (@30 Tl T SITEAATSR] FRIA gAHFS, T AfG T T [Fa0Te
fafaer faamurer yARTRdTEwed! AME Muaes gaiiad T G T A= Tad (qaRueTg Ted T Ted [9ar9 (material misstatements)

A3 |

YT STETIIETTHIT A@TY T of@l GRerv] fadfaear erid Araeaes Faaiae Mo THr qra Aa@ifas 9w H Tam T&E |

QT BT

- fafqa faaruee il a1 STAErsid R Teq T T T9T &7 G SAM@H [qeqvor T Aa9qd q@rae fafues saeea
TS BTG AAHT AT AGAT ATIE TGTT THHT AT GAT T ITIh THV FHAT TE@ | ATAGIAHT RIS
AR FRI I g TAd [Fa9T H TAATH I A3 el 57, |

- T@TAREUET GEEAad FFIATR! A=A (a0 JUTCATR! aIeHT ST IT T AT dq@raiee fafer
TI=0T JUITelierT 9fRETorerT J2ed AT JOICiTehl THTAIRIATeRT aTaHT I 9T T 213 |
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- YT JHTUEEER] ATRHT aEATIAZRT T@TaET0eRl AT FTHT FART TLHT “Going Concern” Assumption &1 JTITHATE! aTCHT
ol T | Afg g GHTTRT ATITRHT FFIATET “Going Concern”@! ITTHT TTEd FIHT A=A T2eh! IMGUHT G T ATCHAT A@TIETT
GfTarga T QAT T a1 & GArTaT qaare qUAy qAmsta T I&1 T |

- FAITIAS ATAFAT TH A@T (GG q9qT AEea sl A AT AW fafqa faaverer geafaer awv feafawr wearsT a1

BTHIST 7 ATAYTF FXTEH AAh TATTVEITHT &, AHATNART T A@TAREF HEcadqu [Ahves A1 orarafvervres! faataerdr g

ATET ATAYF (AT JUTCATAT TRFT AT FHASAENEE HFIAIH Fraa/faaeaoar aifn gavarfy qeesdrs Saa wEeE |

FIT BT BFIAIR] TGTTVETOTR] [l el raede ATeR Giedl qrerr TXEl S0 quad gTHl sAaaiiae Saeadrdl Yore qeae
oo qar ST fauaHr BTl TTelehl FEHATTAT HFITHRT TME/ AR AT FTARET TEETATS ATTHT RS |

TSl HEqATR] FE=/Aa=AerT i1 AT Teagwars SHHH WRIUH! [quaes qel war fauaegse! 383 e 99 a9 1.9, %]
fafaar faamorer SraTaératoTer FasTHT A TEH T ¥ G FRO FETIITR T 9T (Key Audit Matters) AT @ | &THT @&l
fauaesars, FTHAT TAT 91 AT FEwiE T g EH AGAT ATATE AALATAT TAT [AUTEEATe AT T TS THRTHE
oo 1 faudesars AT a7 g ATAE BISETHl TAATHT 8¢ g A= aTHIel (e ¥l JazamaT qTaeh, eTHl Jaaaddl Jed

TG |

diwr ¥ o8k, T hiwdier fodyw quT HFEET U, Q063 W Ihebl HRTET IURGT Weragw
BT STGTITETTeRT (el ael T ATaeae I ATl T9T BRI qeTel T FTEEH STATh TS TP GedooTeh qrat | FHEIHTeh!
T BTATATETATE AT [FARUEE TAA=T TTHT STGTILIETTT AU HUATITH @TARIRTOTeRT ATHNT GFTe AUl AT | FTEelTe, ATRT AT
feara qar TR yaE faaror Afeder @tde faazor dmr Atafder deber = T aRE TTAR TR TRUE G T HFIAIe TR @
TEET W Gl AT FFIAH (69 [hdTdes Teiad HTad aHieTd S ARauH g |

AT e e qTOaere! GoaT qa7 TfCHTrH ATIHT FFIATS (qAT B9, AT Sl #1991 AR THTH A7 BT
WWWWFWWHWWWWwavﬁmwﬁ?&%ﬁﬁ%&waﬁ?ﬂwwwm|
T AT AT AMHBATESET B a0 & H TE qoT SATAITS SHT ATATT A8E A7 & G| ATET AT
av‘l'ﬂ‘alﬁ TR AT ER qreeRT STHTEE ST TET qEA | ary, w ffamepr a@n wava STTETSl TRTHT qIT FeATeAsh AT =T
T HATAF AT F TINIHNS FIAAT ATRATES (e a1 ATATTT FTT THN AT FFIATCATS &THT AT T IRICHT AT BT Afgery
FTH TP qTETA TTT TXAT BREEH] AHT HALATITATE THT ATAHRT g ATTT | HEIATRT ATAE [T JUITCAT FATARTE TR

TAT AR EATS SATHHNT IRTIAIA s T4T 70 TS IRITHT qT24T |

fafe : 2000 = 9 T
T © FTSHATUST
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AT ¥k THHATS AT At (o FHIITS SATERHT ATAIETE ATH] FTHT f@Tg T AT
ferguet 3 |
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Graphs of Key Indicators
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Gross Premium (As per GAAP)
(Rs In Billion)
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Net Worth (As per GAAP)
(In Million)
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Insurance Fund
(Rs. In Million)
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_ _ Gross Claim Paid
Gross Written Premium (2019/20)
Rs. (in 000) Rs. (in 000)
FY2019/20
Live Stock & Crops Aviatio1r; I(Tg; ranee
72,956 1%
4% Miscellaneous
i Micro (Laghu) Insurance Live Stock & Crops
eyt 250 e Py
: o 2% % ,
8% AV';;'O" / Engineering 5% Marine Insurance
A Insurance Insurance
\ 0% 34,185 65,663
Engineering 4% 7%
134,044
i |

Fire/Property
Insurance
195,751
21%

Motor Insurance
488,245

53%
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